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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
Notice to Members

Notice is hereby given that the Fifty Eighth Annual General Meeting of the Members (Shareholders)
of Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd., will be held on 30" September 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at Abhyudaya
Bank Hall, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., 1°t Floor, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400 703 to transact
the following business :

1. To read the minutes of the 57 Annual General Meeting held on 5% December, 2020.

2. To consider and approve the audited statement of accounts, the report of the Board of
Directors and the report of the Statutory Auditors and it’s compliance for the year ended
31st March, 2021.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2021-22 and to authorise Board of Directors to
fix their remuneration. The Board of Directors have recommended M/s. A. P. Sanzgiri &
Co. Chartered Accountants, Plot No. 22, House No. 174, Anand Nagar Lane, Behind Vakola
Police Station, Santacruz (East), Mumbai — 400 055 to be appointed as Statutory Auditors.

4. To appropriate Net Profit for the year ended 31t March, 2021.

S. To approve the Annual Budget for the year 2021-22.

6. To ratify the Board’s decision of transferring ¥ 15.00 crore from Investment Fluctuation
Reserve, ¥ 38.59 crore from General Reserve, ¥ 18.70 crore Long Term Finance Special
Reserve to Profit & Loss Account for augmenting Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve and

transferring Investment fluctuation reserve of ¥ 9.51 crore to Profit & Loss Account for
making provision towards COVID-19 resolution 1 framework during the financial year

2020-21.
7. To consider the amendment to Bye-Laws as notified separately.
8. To grant leave of absence to the members of the Bank other than those whose names
appear on the attendance register of this 58" Annual General Meeting.
9. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.
By Order
Place: Mumbai P. S. Salian
Dated: 15 September, 2021 Managing Director
Note:
1) If there is no quorum within half an hour after the appointed time, the meeting shall stand

adjourned to 11:00 a.m. on the same day and same venue and the agenda of the meeting
shall be transacted irrespective of the quorum in terms of Bye-law No. 31(iii).

2) If any shareholder desires to have any information in connection with the statement of
accounts, he/she is requested to write to the Managing Director at his office at K. K. Tower,
G. D. Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai — 400 012 on or before 24* September, 2021,
so that necessary information can be made available.

3) Members who carry with them the Identity Cards issued by the Bank only will be allowed
to attend the Annual General Meeting. If any member has not collected the Identity Card,
he/she is requested to collect the same from Share Department by submitting two Identity
Card Size (3 cm x 2 cm) photographs.

4) The copy of Annual Report is available at all Branches of the Bank.

5) Attendance in the meeting will be subject to the condition imposed by the local competent
authority and applicable on the day in the wake of COVID-19 pandemic situation.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
(2020-2021)

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors of your Bank are presenting the 58" Annual Report of the Bank together
with the audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 315t March, 2021.

1)

2)

3)

4)

S)

Operational Results: The comparative financial position of the Bank for the year ending
31t March, 2021 & previous year is as follows:-

(¥ in Crore)

As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2021
Paid Up Capital, Reserves & Provisions 1,388.14 1,524.89
Deposits 10,838.08 10,952.45
Advances 6,654.38 6,711.24
Investments & FDs 4,304.63 4,393.20
Working Capital 12,600.08 13,155.59
Gross Income 1,089.59 1,109.71
Net Profit 16.22 3.55

The Deposits of your Bank have increased by ¥ 114.37 crore during the year, registering a
growth of 1.06% and the Advances have grown by ¥ 56.86 crore registering a growth of
0.85%. As a result of growth of Deposits higher than a growth of Advances, there is minor
decrease in Bank’s CD ratio i.e. 61.28% as on 31.03.2021 as against the CD ratio of
61.40% as on 31.03.2020.

Membership: The number of shareholder members during the year 2020-21 has increased
from 2,22,571 to 2,28,873. During the year 7,852 new members were admitted and
membership of 1,550 members was discontinued due to resignation, death etc. At the end
of the year 2020-21, the borrower nominal membership of the Bank stood at 21,762.

Share Capital, Reserves and Provisions: The paid up capital of your Bank increased from
¥ 161.63 crore as on 31.03.2020 to ¥ 167.67 crore as on 31.03.2021, registering a growth
of 3.74% over the previous year.

The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in the current year of ¥8,881.26
Lakh ( P.Y. ¥3,750.00 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized) for the year F. Y.
2020-21. ¥557.00 lakh (P. Y. ¥1,500.00 lakh) has been debited to Profit & Loss Account,
73,858.56 lakh (P.Y. INIL) transferred from General Reserve, ¥1,500.00 lakh (P.Y.%2,250.00
lakh) from investment Fluctuation Reserve and ¥1,870.20 lakh (P.Y. % NIL) from Long Term
Finance Special Reserve Fund (as per the decision of the Board of Directors at their meeting
held on 30" Mar., 2021) and ¥1,000.00 lakh from last year's profit by way of appropriation
and ¥95.50 lakh from Un-appropriated Profit of F.Y. 2018-19.

During the year Bank has made provision towards Covid-19 resolution I framework of
¥ 9.51 crore from Investment Fluctuation Reserve.

A Special Deposit Scheme “Shubhamkaroti- III” During the year Bank had introduced
a scheme by the name “Shubhamkaroti III” in order to garner deposits fetching an attractive
rate of interest. The duration of the scheme was w.e.f. 17.10.2020 to 31.12.2020 at an
interest rate of 7.00% p.a. for everyone. Due to overwhelming response from our customers,
the scheme was further extended upto 30.06.2021.

Working Capital: The working capital, which amounted to ¥12,600.08 crore as on
31.03.2020 has increased to ¥13,155.59 crore as on 31.03.2021, recording an inrease of
¥ 555.51 crore i.e. growth of 4.41%.
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

Resource Deployment: The investments & FDs have increased from ¥ 4,304.63 crore as
on 31.03.2020 to X 4,393.20 crore as on 31.03.2021. The investments mainly comprised of
Central and State Government Securities of ¥ 2,514.47 crore, Fixed Deposits with banks of
3 478.46 crore, CDs, SRs and other investments of ¥ 1,400.27 crore.

Profit and Appropriation: During the year your Bank has earned gross income of
¥ 1109.71 crore, as against ¥ 1089.59 crore in the previous year. Your Bank had to make
provision of ¥ 5.57 crore towards BDDR from the current year’s profit. So, the net profit
available for appropriation for the year, after making provisions as required under the
Multi-State Co-op. Societies Act and Rules, amounted to ¥ 3.55 crore as against ¥ 16.22
crore in the previous year. The Board of Directors recommend the following appropriation
of the net profit:-

Sr. No. |Particulars (Amt. in %)
1 Statutory Reserve Fund (25%) 88,66,403.05

2 Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 35,46,561.22

3 Education Fund (1%) 3,54,656.12

4 General Reserve 2,26,97,991.82
Total 3,54,65,612.21

Dividend: Due to inadequacy of distributable profit, the Board of Directors regret their
inability to recommend Dividend to the Shareholders and PNCPS holders for the year 2020-
21. However, due to various recovery steps taken, the Board is confident of improving
profitability in coming years.

Payment of Insurance Premium to DICGC: Your Bank has made payment on 25th May,
2021 of Insurance Premium amounting to ¥ 7,79,85,478 /- to DICGC for the period ending
September, 2021. [Under section 15 of the DICGC Act, 1961].

Revision in Interest Rates on Deposits and Advances:

i Deposits: The trend of soft interest rates continues in the Banking Industry, your
Bank has reduced maximum applicable rate of interest on Term Deposits gradually,
on 01.05.2020, 05.06.2020, 01.08.2020, 01.04.2021 and 01.07.2021. Bank has also
reduced interest rate on Savings deposits on 01.06.2020 and 01.12.2020.

ii. Advances: The Prime Lending Rate underwent change from 13% to 12% w.e.f.
01.05.2020 and further 12% to 11% w.e.f. 01.08.2021, accordingly, Bank has revised
its interest rates on Loans & Advances.

Covid-19 impact: Severe COVID-19 pandemic engulfed the world and the country majorly
part in the Financial Year 2020-21, although its onset in our country was in February-
March2020. Our Bank and its financials could not remain insulated from it. All the scary
scenarios predicted by epidemiologists and economists came true. Public and Governments
gave priority to saving lives and preventing the spread. Inevitable lockdowns and resultant
slowing of economic activities impacted accretion in Bank’s deposits and advances on the
one hand and recoveries on the other. Proactive and timely intervention by Governments
and regulators helped in arresting the damage but only partially. More seriously, many
bank employees laid their lives in the line of duty. This loss is incalculable for respective
families as also Banks.

The First wave of the pandemic which waned around January, 2021 did so only after
severely beating the Indian economy and banking. The pandemic reared its head through
the second wave immediately thereafter in March, 2021. Thus, the impact of the pandemic
which was expected to be limited to Financial Year 2020-21 is spilling over into the major
part of the current financial year 2021-22. With availability of vaccines and better
preparation in terms of medical infrastructure, it is hoped that adverse impact of the
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12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

second wave will be less. However, vaccination of major part of the population and
continuation of measures for economic relief will facilitate the desired containment of the
adverse impact. These will directly result into improving of Bank’s financials.

Covid-19 Relief Package: In this pandemic situation, our Bank has given relief measures
to our valued customers as per RBI guidelines and to give them helping hand for their
survival. Bank has introduced “ABHYUDAYA RELIEF SCHEME” which limited upto 10% of
the existing fund based working capital exposure, “SPECIAL SCHEME FOR VEHICLE
LOANS”, “ABHYUDAYA EDUCARE SCHEME” Short Term Loan for Education with ceiling
limit of ¥ 1 lakh, COVID-19 Special Package FUNDED INTEREST TERM LOAN (FITL) for
Cash credit facility, Restructuring of Credit Facilities Extended to Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises (MSMEs), Scheme for ex-gratia Payment where our Bank has received credit of
¥ 3.08 crore. For convenience of our customers we had simplified the procedure of renewal
of Gold Loan.

Customer Service: The following activities were undertaken by your Bank, for providing
better customer services and expansion of business, during the F.Y. 2020-21:

i. As our Mobile Bus was almost seven years old and was frequently breaking down,
your Bank purchased new Mobile Bus in December, 2020.

ii. Construction of your Bank’s ownership premises at Fort was completed during
financial year 2020-21. Fort branch was shifted from rental premises to the ownership
premises on 15.02.2021 and CPC (Clearing) Dept. has shifted on 19.04.2021 to the
said ownership premises.

iii.  CRS Dept. was shifted from rental premises to our ownership premises at MAHAPE in
the month of March, 2021.

iv. To provide better Customer Services and better ambiance, we have carried out
renovation work of our Kalamboli and Bhiwandi branches.

Annual Budget for the year 2021-22:

(X in Crore)

Particulars Budgeted Actual Budgeted Growth
31.03.2021| 31.03.2021| 31.03.2022 (%)

Share Capital/PNCPS 170.00 167.67 195.00 16.30%
Reserves, Other Funds & Provisions 1,200.00 1,357.22 1,361.00 0.28%
Deposits 11,300.00 10,952.45 12,500.00 14.13%
Investments & FDs 5,030.00 4,393.20 5,388.00 22.64%
Loans & Advances 6,700.00 6,711.24 7,500.00 11.75%
Working Capital 13,115.00 13,155.59 14,500.00 10.22%
Gross Income 1,110.00 1,109.71 1,088.00 -1.96%
Net Profit (After Tax) 80.00 3.55 60.00 1590.14%

Members’ Welfare Fund: During the year, financial assistance amounting to ¥ 44,675/-
was provided to 11 members for medical treatment.

Educational Prizes: The children of shareholders and staff members, securing first class
and above at SSC/HSC/CBSE/ICSE Boards examinations, for the academic year ending
March, 2020, were awarded for their meritorious performance. In all 127 prizes amounting
t031,82,550/- were awarded by your Bank. The list of candidates who have topped different
categories is given on Page No.74.

Statutory Audit: As per the provisions of Multi-State Co-op. Societies Act, 2002, the
Annual General Meeting held on 05.12.2020 appointed M/s. A. P. Sanzgiri & Co., Chartered
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

18)

19)

20)

21)

Accountants, Plot No. 22, House No. 174, Anand Nagar Lane, Behind Vakola Police Station,
Santacruz (E), Mumbai-400 055 as Statutory Auditors of your Bank for the year 2020-21.
They have conducted Statutory Audit of the bank for the year 2020-21. We are grateful to
the auditors for the valuable suggestions made by them during the course of audit, for
bringing improvement in the general working of the Bank.

The bank has approched to RBI with Board Resolution recommending the name of two
Audit firms namely M/s. A. P. Sanzgiri & Co. and M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, for obtaining prior approval from RBI for appointment of Statutory
Auditor of our Bank for the F.Y. 2021-22. On receipt of approval from RBI, Board will
appoint Statutory Auditor for F.Y. 2021-22.

Inspection by Reserve Bank of India: XXXVII Statutory Inspection from RBI under
Section 35 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 was carried out for the period from
01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020. RBI Inspection Officials Team was headed by Smt. Smita C.
Kumar, General Manager, Reserve Bank of India.

i. Concurrent Audit and Internal Inspection: During the financial year 2020-21, total
111 branches & HO Departments were covered under Concurrent/Internal Audit, as
laid down by RBI. Besides, Bank’s inspection field staff covered 97 Branches,
including outstation Branches under Internal Inspection. Stock-Book debts
Audits of large borrowers enjoying Working Capital facilities of ¥ 50.00 lakh and above
were conducted through External C.A. Firms. During the financial year 2020-21,
Inspection / Audit Policy was revised and it was duly approved in 112% Audit
Committee Meeting held on 26.03.2021. Inspection Department has arranged
online as well as offline training to Clerk/Officers/Asst. Manager/Managers and Sr.
Managers on Inspection and Audit during the Covid-19 pandemic.

ii. IS Audit and Vigilance Department: To ensure Information Systems security, Bank
had appointed external CISA Certified Information Systems Audit Firms to conduct
Vulnerability Assessment (VA) & Penetration Testing (PT) of critical Information
Technology Infrastructure such as Servers and Network Devices. UIDAI specified
Information Security Assessment of the Bank was also completed by UIDAI empanelled
auditor. In addition to the above 52 Branches and 9 Head Office Departments were
covered under Information Systems Audit by Internal IS Audit team or external CISA
certified IS Auditors appointed by the Bank for the financial year 2020-21. Bank’s
Vigilance team conducted surprise vigilance visits of 32 Branches. The number,
frequency and impact of cyber incidents/attacks has increased manifold in the recent
past in the financial sector including banks due to work from home concept and other
reasons. So increasing awareness of Cyber Security among staff members was necessary
hence this department conducted Cyber Security Training for our Bank’s 927 employees.

Board of Directors: The Board of Directors continued to guide and monitor functioning
and general performance of the Bank. The matters attended by the Board included planning
for all round business development of the Bank, laying down policies, sanctioning of loans,
monitoring recoveries in NPA Accounts etc. The Sub-Committees of the Board viz. the
Executive Committee, the Staff Sub-Committee, the Recovery Sub-Committee and the
Audit Committee efficiently discharged the functions of monitoring and supervising the
working of the Bank. During the year 98 meetings of the Board and Sub-Committees were
held for conducting the business of the Bank. Bank’s Board consisted of one Employees
Representative Mr. K. T. Kadam- retired on 30.09.2020.

22) Accounts Department: Accounts Department is looking after filing of RBI Returns and

other returns to be submitted to various authorities such as Income Tax, Service Tax and
G.S.T. etc. Further, Accounts Department is looking after the compliance of all the
applicable Accounting Standards and E-payment of taxes on behalf of customers,
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23)

24)

25)

centralized bill payments to all vendors/service providers.

Clearing Department: Your Bank’s Central Clearing Department at Mumbai has processed
14.43 lakh inward and 15.00 lakh outward CTS cheques, total amounting to ¥ 12,454.07
crore. NACH Inward Debit 29.21 lakh transactions and 4.86 lakh NACH Credit transactions,
total amounting to ¥ 2,235.16 crore were handled during the F.Y. 2020-21. Your Bank
credits Customers’ accounts with Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) through Aadhar Based
Products (ABP) of NACH-NPCI. During the year we have processed 1.15 lakh transactions
amounting to ¥ 3.71 crore. Under PM Kisan Sanman Yojana we have processed 9301
transactions amounting to ¥ 1.86 crore. Your Bank is offering the service of crediting the
interest of Term deposits to the accounts maintained with other Banks, as per the
instructions of the Depositors. For easy facility of loan repayment, your Bank is offering the
services of NACH debit to our Borrowers.

Treasury Department: F.Y.2020-21 witnessed sharp movements in bond market with 10
year bench mark yield moving in the range of 5.74% (10™ July 2020) to 6.24% (10" March
2021) before closing at 6.18% at March 2021 end. The softening of the yields in the beginning
of the year is attributed to monetary measures taken by RBI for the recovery of growth
affected by COVID-19 pandemic like rate cut of total 115 bps, CRR cut by 1% for a year,
additional liquidity measures, special refinancing facilities for selected AIFIs, etc. The
hardening of the yields was on account of factors like additional market borrowing of ¥ 80,000
crore for F.Y. 2020-21, huge market borrowing of ¥ 12.06 lakh crore for F.Y. 2021-22, higher
underwriting cut offs, devolvement of large amount on Primary Dealers, surge in US yields
and rising crude oil prices. CPI inflation registered a movement of 5.91% (March, 2020) to
5.52% (March, 2021) after touching highest level of 7.61% in October 2020. US Ten year
treasury yield moved in a rage of 0.66% (March, 2020) to 0.51% (August 2020) before closing
at 1.74% at March, 2021 end. Rupee observed tremendous volatility with a low of ¥ 76.96 in
April, 2020 and high of ¥ 72.32 in February, 2021 before closing at ¥ 73.11 at March, 2021
end.

During 2020-21, Treasury Dept. handled total average investments of¥3,708.11 crore, out
of which the investment in Govt. securities was ¥2,454.31 crore Treasury has invested a
sizeable amount in liquid assets like CDs/T.Bills. Bank has utilized the excess Govt.
securities above SLR for earning sizeable arbitrage income. The average return on
investments (ROI) stood at 7.88% with net interest income (NII) at 6.24%. Bank’s Treasury
Dept. undertook the dual task of generating trading profit for the bank and also deploying
of funds in investment assets to generate interest income. While undertaking the investment
activity, the core role of maintaining CRR/SLR is successfully complied with.

Forex Department: Your Bank obtained Authorised Dealer Category-I license from Reserve
Bank of India for independently handling all types of foreign exchange transactions such
as Exports, Imports, Remittances (Inward/Outward) and Non Resident Deposit/Foreign
Currency accounts. The Bank is offering the above foreign exchange products through our
designated ‘B’ Category branches located at Dadar, Vashi and Pimpri.

To facilitate conducting of the FOREX transactions, your bank has NOSTRO accounts in
four major currencies, namely USD, EUR, GBP and JPY with Banks abroad. We have also
entered into correspondent banking relationship with several international banks. The
bank also has arrangements to send remittances in other well traded currencies through
its correspondent banking network.

Your Bank is also extending the Interest Equalisation Scheme of Government of India on
Pre and Post shipment Rupee Export Credit to all eligible Exporters.

The Bank is arranging foreign exchange facilities such as foreign currencies and travel
cards at competitive rates to our customers travelling abroad.
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26)

27)

Your Bank has made available FX-Retail platform of Clearing Corporation of India Ltd., to
our forex retail customers to enable them to directly access interbank electronic trading
platform for transparency and better pricing.

Planning & Marketing Department: Planning & Marketing Department released Bank’s
advertisements in leading newspapers, Radio & T.V. Channels. Department continued its
thrust on advertising Bank’s retail loan products & digital payment services. Department
utilized other effective media such as NMMT - Buses for branding & advertisement of
Bank’s products & services.

Department actively marketed the Bank’s Shubhamkaroti III deposit scheme, which
extended upto 30™ June, 2021.

During the year, Bank had distributed 1,000 raincoats to Maharashtra Police — Traffic
Division at the Commissioner’s Office. Bank has participated as a sponsoring partner in
Banking e-conelave organized by The Indian Express Group and Loksatta.

During the F.Y. 2020-21, due to Covid -19 Pandemic, there was constant issuance of
guidelines by Government Authorities to ensure that uninterrupted banking service is
offered to public at large, Planning & Marketing Department effectively communicated
these guidelines and revised timings of branches in timely manner to customers through
banners, posters & Bank’s website.

On the occasions of Bank’s Foundation day, a full page advertorial was carried out in The
Indian Express and Loksatta Newspaper. Department also gave wide press release in
leading newspapers for various events conducted during the F.Y. 2020-21.

Third Party Products/ Services:

i. Bancassurance — LIC, Exide Life, NIAC, BAGIC, CARE Health: As per Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India Regulations - 2015, Bank is holding
a composite license to act as a Corporate Agent. Bank offers services of LIC of India,
Exide Life Insurance Company Ltd., The New India Assurance Co. Ltd., Bajaj Allianz
General Insurance Company Ltd. and Care Health Insurance Company. Bank offers
all types of Life, General & Health Insurance Policies offered by these companies
through network of our branches.

In order to provide customers comprehensive insurance cover as per their requirement,
Insurance Login day was organized at various branches.

During the F.Y. 2020-21, Bank continued to actively canvass and spread awareness
of Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) & Pradhan Mantri Suraksha
Bima Yojana (PMSBY) through its branches. More than One Lakh customers have
availed the benefits of Insurance under these schemes; 38,841 customers are covered
under PMJJBY & 66,715 customers under PMSBY schemes. Bank earned a
commission income of ¥14.52 Lakh for the same. Under PMJJBY & PMSBY schemes
79 & 4 claims were lodged respectively with the insurance companies for settlement
during the year. Accidental death / permanent disability claim benefit is also available
to RuPay Debit Card holders through NPCI, accordingly 6 claims of customers were
settled during the year.

ii. Demat Services: Bank is providing Demat Services to it’s customers through
Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. Bank’s Permanent Registration as a
Depository Participant of CDSL is approved by Securities & Exchange Board of
India. As per SEBI’s initiative of achieving wider financial inclusion, Bank is offering
Basic service Demat Account. Bank is registered with CDSL Ventures Ltd. and
facilitates Demat KYC registration through CVL - KYC Registration Agency &
Central KYC Registry.
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28)

29)

30)

iii. PAN Card Service: Bank continues to offer PAN Card service through UTI Infrastructure
Technology Services Ltd. This PAN Card service is a value addition service. This
service helps the customers in complying with their KYC requirements. More than
1,853 customers submitted their PAN application forms during the year.

iv. Franking Service: Bank continues to offer Franking service through its Vashi and
New Panvel branches.

Information Technology Department: Bank has adopted new technology of Hyper
Converged Infrastructure (HCI) to consolidate physical servers of the Bank. In this
technology, multiple nodes are clustered together having shared compute and storage
resources which provides high availability, better performance, reduce cost on rack space,
power consumption and improve overall management of server infrastructure.

Bank has revamped its Core IT infrastructure to a latest version including its core production
servers, next generation firewalls, network switches, database upgradations etc which
strengthens the performance of IT services offered by Bank.

Bank has introduced Bharat Bill Payment Services (BBPS). The Bharat Bill Payment System
is a Reserve Bank of India (RBI) conceptualized system driven by National Payments
Corporation of India (NPCI). It offers bill payment services to consumers through our
branches in addition to existing Abhyduaya Mobile application.

To augment the customer safety in cheque payment & reduce the instances of fraud
occurring on account of tampering of cheques, Bank has launched Cheque Positive Pay as
per the Reserve bank of India guidelines for all cheques above ¥ 50,000. Under this
mechanism cheques are processed for payment by the drawee bank based on the information
passed on by customer at the time of issuance of cheque. Customers can avail this facility
on Abhyduaya CPPS app, Internet Banking and across all branches.

To address the cards security issues & Risk mitigation measures Bank has enabled all its
ATMs with EMV technology. EMV chip technology is the latest global standard for card
payments. EMV is an acronym for Europay MasterCard and Visa, who developed this
technology. EMV cards are chip-based payment cards with enhanced safety features that
are designed to prevent fraudulent practices such as card skimming and cloning. Currently
our all ATMs are EMV enabled and ATM cards are latched while performing the transaction.

To protect our web applications from external attackers (hackers) from active volumetric
attacks on Bandwidth and as per Comprehensive Cyber Security Framework for Urban Co-
operative Banks, Bank has implemented protection against Distributed Denial of Service
attack (D-DoS). This D-DoS solution helps to improve availability of web applications and
reduce collateral damage caused when an Internet Service Provider fails during massive
D-DoS campaign by hackers.

As per Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI) guidelines, Bank has implemented
Aadhar Data Vault solution which securely stores information of customers Aadhar number
in an encrypted and secured manner.

Centralised Data Entry Cell: Department is doing the Data Entry Work of all branches.
PAN card verification of applicants is also done at this department. Data feeding at
centralized location helps in improved updation of data, in turn proving helpful for data
mining at the time of preparation of different reports. Besides data entry, department is
managing issuance of Personalized Cheque Books of all branches, verification of KYC
documents.

Unique Customer Identification Code Cell: Since the implementation of Core Banking
solution in the year 2009, there is drastic reduction in creation of duplicate customer
numbers. Unique customer identification code cell helps in extracting the history of the
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31)

32)

33)

34)

customers’ various accounts with the bank. To overcome the problem of redundant data of
duplicate customer numbers, Customer Unification cell works and Bank has acquired
software for the same.

Central Know Your Customer (CKYC): Your Bank has implemented CKYCR guidelines in
the Bank as per RBI instructions. Central KYC number is a unique identification number
allotted by CERSAI to an individual.

i. Know Your Customer (KYC): The Bank has a Know Your Customer (KYC) Policy duly
approved by the Board. The policy ensures that the Bank is dealing with bona fide
customers only.

ii. Anti Money Laundering (AML): Your Bank is taking every possible step to ensure
that the accounts maintained in the Bank are not utilised for conducting Money
Laundering activities, by ensuring that a person with a dubious background cannot
open any account with your Bank. The Bank ensures this, among other things, by
verifying the names of the new account-applicants with various lists such as UN /
OFAC / UAPA Terrorist list, Vigilance list, etc. This is facilitated by the AML software
of the Bank.

The Risk Categorisation of every customer of the Bank is ensured in accordance with
the profile of the customer.

During 2020-21 KYC/AML Cell has been instrumental in reporting to FIU-IND, New
Delhi various statutory reports on scheduled time using FIN Net portal, thus complying
with the provisions of PMLA, 2002.

Risk Management/MIS Department: The Banks are exposed to various kinds of risks like
credit risk, market risk and operational risk. Your Bank has put in place board approved
policies for Credit, Market and Operational risk besides constituting respective risk
management committees. The Bank has adopted a credit risk grading system. The rating
of the borrowers, enjoying credit facilities above specified limit is being done annually,
based on which pricing of the loan is fixed. Your Bank has full- fledged structure of front
office, mid-office and back office for managing market risk.

The MIS Dept. facilitates submission of various reports to the regulatory authority as well
as to Board of Directors and executives. The Dept. is also focusing on bringing overall
improvement in data quality by providing online support to branches and classroom
trainings to staff members.

Effect of Pandemic and Lockdown on NPA position of Bank as on 31.03.2021 and
Action Plan for Prevention of Fresh Slippages, Recovery & Reduction of NPAs for the
Financial Year 2021-22:

As on 31.03.2020 our gross and net NPAs were 6.91% and 3.82% respectively. Due to
outbreak of COVID-19 Pandemic and extended lockdown, the recovery of loans and
advances has been badly affected during the F.Y. 2020-2021. During the F.Y. 2020-21 as
per RBI instructions, bank has given moratorium of six months from 01/03/2020 to
31/08/2020 for all performing Term Loans and Working Capital facilities (Cash Credit/
Overdraft) outstanding as on 01/03/2020 for payment of installments/ interest. RBI came
out with Resolution plan for personal loans and MSMEs enjoying aggregate loans and
advances from all banks/NBFCs above ¥ 25.00 crore and restructuring of loans and
advances given to MSMEs enjoying aggregate loans and advances from all banks/NBFCs
upto ¥ 25.00 crore. The bank has implemented the same. However due to recession in
various sectors, closure of industries, loss of jobs, reduction in salary and wages of
employees and workers due to pandemic and lockdown and Supreme Court order on asset
classification standstill fresh slippages to NPAs not only in business loans but also in
retails loans has increased despite of all out efforts by Recovery Department as well as
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35)

36)

Zonal Offices and Branches. During the F.Y. 2020-21 the Gross NPAs has increased to
11.66% and Net NPAs to 7.76%.

In the month of March, 2021 the second wave of COVID-19 pandemic hit hard in India and
consequently the process of recovery of Indian economy has been derailed, as the Government
once again announced 2nd lockdown in the month of April, 2021 to restrict the spread of
pandemic. The RBI has come out with Resolution Framework 2.0 in the month of May, 2021
to resolve COVID-19 stress of MSMEs and Individuals and small business. The bank has
implemented the same. This will help the bank to restructure the accounts facing liquidity
stress due to 2nd wave of COVID-19 and keep the status of loan accounts standard.

Though the F.Y. 2021-22 will be tough for all banks in economic point of view, concerted
efforts will be made by Branches, Zonal Offices and Recovery Department collectively for
prevention of fresh slippages and ensuring up gradation/closure of existing NPAs. All possible
avenues will be explored for containing fresh slippages as well as reduction of NPAs.

During the last few years bank has given more emphasis on retail advances for churning
the credit portfolio so as to reduce the risk. In the F.Y. 2020-21 bank has changed the
definition of retail loans from ¥ 5.00 crore to ¥ 2.00 crore. During the F.Y. 2021-22 focus
on retail advances is continued. Credit monitoring cell has been established at the Credit
Dept. Head Office for post sanction supervision and monitoring of advances. For potentially
viable accounts bank takes corrective steps such as providing additional funding/
restructuring etc. This will enable the bank to contain fresh slippages of accounts into
NPAs. Review of all irregular accounts and NPA accounts above ¥ 25.00 lakh is being taken
by Board every month. As per RBI directives Board of Management has been formed. The
expertise of the members of Board of Management will help in NPA Management from
F.Y. 2021-22 onward.

Bank is aggressively taking action under SARFAESI Act, Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
filing Recovery cases u/s 84 of MSCS Act etc. Efforts are being made to dispose of the
properties taken into possession. With all above measures we are confident to bringing
down the Gross NPAs as well as Net NPAs significantly by 31.03.2022.

Status of Different Recovery Actions undertaken: Bank has adopted various legal measures
for recovery of NPAs such as initiating action under the provisions of SARFAESI Act, filing
recovery cases u/s 84 of MSCS Act or u/s 19 of RDDB&FI Act, filing of application before
NCLT under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code against corporate borrowers for early
resolution of NPAs. However due to pandemic and lockdown Courts/Tribunals were not
functioning to its full capacity throughout the F.Y. 2020-2021 which has affected disposal
of cases pending in Courts/Tribunals.

Proposal for provisioning requirements for the F.Y. 2021-22 and how to improve
profitability of the bank: For the financial year ended 31.03.2021 bank has made
provision of ¥ 276.18 crore towards BDDR against required provision of ¥ 240.43 crore. The
bank has made surplus provision of ¥ 35.75 crore. During the F.Y. 2021-22 all out efforts
will be made for recovery of stock of NPAs as on 31.03.2021 as well as prevention of fresh
slippages. It will be endeavour of the bank to reduce the gross as well as net NPAs of the
bank during the F.Y. 2021-22 so that there would be no additional provisioning requirement
or minimum provisioning requirement towards BDDR in the F.Y. 2021-22.Which would
ultimately improve the profitability of the bank.

One Time Settlement Scheme [OTS] & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) for
non- performing advances accounts: One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) implemented
by the Bank for the F.Y. 2020-21 was based on the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of
India from time to time. The Bank has also implemented Compromise Settlement Scheme
(CSS) during the F.Y. 2020-21. During the F.Y. 2020-21 bank has approved 121 proposals
under One Time Settlement Scheme/Compromise Settlement Scheme. The bank has
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recovered ¥ 613.73 lakh and sacrificed an amount of ¥ 166.30 lakh, being interest and
charges in accounts closed under the said schemes. The bank has decided to implement
One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) for the F.Y.
2021-22. The cut-off date for NPA is 31.03.2019. The last date of submission of application
for One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) is
28.02.2022 and last date for processing of application by the bank is 31.03.2022.

37) Prudential Write Off: Bank has adopted Prudential Write off Policy. The Statutory Auditors
appointed u/s 70 of the Multi State Co Operative Societies Act have certified 50 loans and
advances accounts amounting to ¥ 24,69,75,051.03 (Rupees Twenty Four Crore Sixty Nine
Lakh Seventy Five Thousand Fifty One and paise Three only) and interest receivable of
T94,18,273.45 ( Rupees Ninety Four Lakh Eighteen Thousand Two Hundred Seventy Three
and paise Forty Five only) plus un accounted interest and other charges thereon as per
prudential write off policy adopted by the bank. The necessary accounting entries have been
passed against Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve and overdue interest Reserve, before finalising
the accounts for the year ending 31.03.2021. The bank has continued recovery action in such
accounts. During the F.Y. 2020-21 the bank has recovered ¥ 83.59 lakh in written off accounts.

38) Sale of Stressed Assets/NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies: As per the guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India on sale of financial assets to Asset Reconstruction
Companies(ARCs) by Multi State Co op. Banks, the bank had framed policy on Assignment
of Debts/Financial Assets and Sale of Non performing Assets (NPAs) to Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARCs).During the F.Y. 2020-21 bank has appointed consultant for sale/
assignment of NPAs and bids were invited in the month of March, 2021. However the bank
has not received the expected price in auction hence offer received from ARC was rejected.
As on 31.03.2021 bank is holding Security Receipts amounting to ¥91,773.03 lakh. During
the F.Y. 2020-21Security Receipts amounting to ¥ 6,520.86 lakh have been redeemed.
Bank is following up with ARCs for early redemption of Security Receipts.

39) i. HRM Department: During the year 2020-21 due to COVID-19 pandemic the lockdown
was imposed in Maharashtra, Gujarat and Karnataka by respective State Government.
The RBI also has issued various instructions to regulate the working of the Banks
during the financial year 2020-21. HRM Department had taken several measures for
well being of our employees. Initially, the Bank has provided Hand Sanitizers and
N-95 Masks to all employees. The Staff members were asked to work on alternate
basis to avoid overcrowding and providing rest to the employees. The Management on
compassionate grounds exempted pregnant staff members who have completed first
trimester of pregnancy and lactating mothers having child below age of 1 year from
attend duties. Further staff members who were facing difficulties in travelling during
the lockdown period were given posting at nearby branch/department. HRM
Department has time to time issued various guidelines to staff members regarding
safety measures to be followed to prevent being infected with Corona virus.
ii.  Staff Training College: During the financial year 2020 — 21 the Staff training College,
Vashi organized total 53 Training Programs on different subjects such as Cyber Security,
Clean Note Policy, Credit Management Policy and Law & Practice of Banking etc.

Total 325 participants benefited by 19 Class room training programs held at Staff
Training College, Vashi including “Refresher Course” for newly recruited clerks.

However, due to Covid-19 pandemic situation, Staff Training College, Vashi has
organized 30 online training programs via “Zoom” and “CISCO WEBEX” application
on following 7 different subjects.

(1) Aarogya in Covid-19 (2) Fraudulent Transactions in Banking (3) Law and Practices
of Banking — Part I, II & III (4) Program on Cyber Security (5) Credit Management — I
& II (6) KYC/AML/CFT Guidelines (7) Common irregularities observed while working.
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Total 2,457 Staff members and Officers are benefited from different 30 Online Training
Programs via “Zoom” and “CISCO WEBEX” application.

Training College specially arranged 4 on location class room training programs for
Bank’s various outstation branches i.e. Udupi, Nashik, Pune and Ahmedabad Region
on “Common Irregularities observed while working” and on KYC & AML Alerts”
wherein 185 employees of outstation branches were trained.

Our Bank nominated 42 employees including DGMs, AGMs, Sr. Managers and
Managers for outside Training programs organized by TBI, IIBM, NIBM, CAB, FEDAI,
IIBF, Yeshwantrao Chavan Academy of Development. Dhananjayrao Gadgil Institute
etc. during F.Y. 2020-21.

Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives: During the year, bank’s Staff members/
Officers/Directors have contributed and donated Chief Minister’s Relief Fund an amount
of ¥ 51 lakh to Maharashtra State, ¥ 5 lakh to Karnataka State and ¥ 5 lakh to Gujarat
State. Bank has donated ¥ 1.50 lakh to the collection drive for Armed Forces Flag Day for
the Noble cause of welfare of Ex-serviceman/Families of Deceased/Disabled Soldiers. In
response to the appeal from National Association for the Blind, Unit Maharashtra, Bank
has given ¥ 14,000/- as reward to visually impaired students, teachers and Institutions
working for the blind persons.

Obituary: The Board of Directors deeply mourn the passing away of various eminent
personalities, Shareholders, Employees and former Employees of the Bank and other
members from Abhyudaya Bank Parivar, during the year under report.
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o1 U STeiel & gEE 3.9%% 3T,

R0R0-3¢ AT 37k aufa s gfea snfer wife fiear Mt (denivl <7 TrHiediet Jaciierd SATS asiT i)
% ¢,¢ ¢ . RE TGN TS el (Tl Tet TG 3,94 0. 0 o TARG AT Balt) . AT TG Hed Jalet ST
3R, (Hefd THAMR HE T T8 holed] H& Jaasl desfaeiedl qeqd Tl eifadrd). T4y, oo
ARG (TEAHT QY 0 0.0 0 AE) AR WA, T3,£4¢. 4 & ARG (TEHANI-(RehH) TR T@F FiREA
M 22,4 00,00 ARG (TEAH 23,34 0.0 0 ARF) JAAUH T&-IIR T TBfaet Tel. T%,£\90.3 0 A
(qdersi-foe) Geieieh Hees=al 3 0 AT, R o 3 ¢ Asie=AT d3ahidier Fofargar fsfaeiear gedt wefardrean aeia
I o FTuamd 3Tt 22 0 0 0.0 0 ARG TFHH AN TFITEAT AU W T T IR Y. 4 o TG gefehl
TFRH 0% ¢-% ] AT e auiciict STTaRd THRITT desl SHLvard et

R 03 0-R ¢ A1 3k auid e Pifge- ¢} REiegyr ¢ =1 Serdard! Jaauh we-3ar Fefmy 21 .4 ¢ Hidt
! TR TS .

3G AT “YURTUA - 37 : STEATATH AL Fohl S Hehfed HIUATHRAT “YHFAN-3 7 3T AT TFdh
S G & hell, AT AT Hreradl 26,200,030 T 3%.23.% 030 3T grar 3fvr foean ofaia od
SARRIEIE! ST X W83, 0% BT, ARG HREg Ufag arearge §aT ASHT 30.0§.303¢ T4q
Frefectt et
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Y)  Word WiEdd : 32.3.30 30 sl ST FheAT T R € 0 0. 0 ¢ I SAH W5cA HigTald  STgaeiauid
UYL BN TR A T 32.03.308 TSN 23,24 4.4 % il gaeh FIel. B a8 ¥.% 2% Faeh! 3Me.

§) SUe e aaue : sRaraana GEarg s holed! Jaaue! fr Iaciedr 34 2,%,3 0% . € 3 P
TR I, T 3TAT s aE QIS aiell Uehd T@hH 3%.03.303¢ TS ¥,3% 3. R 0 idI gl FIeA.
AR THEA dhs TR S TsT TLHR Fi=aT UG FHIGRT ST 3T qavehisl 38.03.302
TSI T 7 ,42%.%\0 PId . 32.03.R03¢ USH Sl JEAr 31 ¥ ¥lo¢ . ¥ & Hid=Am qean 1
Tidfthehay 31 feuifere, faagRdt RiGa onft o= Jaaurel™ qe 2 2, %0 0.3\9 @Il B,

©) TR 3TUT THT J1ET : 37T I8 dohel Qe 34 2 2,2 0%.92 Pl I el 3R, TAayl Qlaed I~
% 2,0¢R%.4% I TAF A, U Sl =T TTeA TH - T WA 2 4.4\ PIde Tqe gfea o
TR FSITeAe el oS SgUSdid Hehil Gt Sraerad ST Moy STeavad sTaeiedl Tgar
FHEFA TATH IUCTR] STHATT 3 2 & . 3 Y DI THHAT T TN T Sehell [THIINETE! T 3.4 4

Y& | qUTH (TFwH TUIwE)
g | TS (Y TFR) C¢,88,%03 .04

R | STeREERdr TS (el (§ oTah) 34,%6,488.3%
3 | Piveyor fedt (R aekemT) 3,4%,848.2%
¥ | SRR T fred 3,38,81,8%2.¢%
T 3,4%,64,§22.R2

¢) AT : A FOATT! G TH YT TS R 0 R 0- R { AT THWISIS AT, WHRS F Tedred
Q)  SI.3MH.H..H.oM Wleien 3d -faur Te-arden gwr : 7earel auid 1.3 .S . Q. Fae, Q& L=
FAH ¢ Y 3T, SAI=AT formen, ey R o R ¢ ISR YU FHIGTSHIEIE 812 9,0%,44,%9 ¢/ -, .37,
LSTH S Y 7 R 032 USH STHI 0T 3T
R0) 34 Mfur shattaiet GeNiia SreedaTsd
®) 3 - SR AT SATSTE A FAAAE ad aId ST SO S@e U, STl soh gaat
SRR ST G 24,300, 4.§.30%0, 08.0¢.30%0, 02.0%.303% M 02.09.3032 Al
ARG FH el o Fod Jaiadiet SATeIaY Geal ¢.&.3 00 3T 02.23.R030 AT JF UsH FHHr
el
W) ol FHefadie TgE AN (PLR) 02-04-3 030 sl §3% o1 ¢ 3% MM YR 08-0¢-3032 TS
Q% M { % THT FHH! FHIUITA ST, AT STHGA sohl holiaiel TSI S5 et 3.
2%) IfaS -2 R ANUNE : Hifcgs - § { AT AIG HEHHYeIUT=A IR THIEH ST SIMEE GO ST, FEAcaher
RoR0-3¢ AT facanfa dgd arhal. Muel e I el anffer MR = faufa quTara stfaer sifae
g YRl Y. 37l R @R 3TTR Sl AT HeRATIYshIaTel GHaTd STIeH S Hgarl - A1 R 0 R o AT Afg=aimed
el AR ST STl At foafa aRumiE 9 wifhd @ 3Tel. UM ST SR T drefiean
o e AT IR ST SresuTTen STl STETST aryd Hehar=ll el T SHLvard I97 fasfaet @ W™y
T R A AR 3T TS AN, T X ST 70T, sfehtel ael AR Sl ST STl Feraregehrae T
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gR)

23)

%)

TRIGTYRTE Ufeel TE ST STAARY - 0 R ¢ =47 AR SR - i WRedrg sveferawen snfer sfsh sawm

AT TG HIHT 3 el RIETThII GU-a1 AT GU Trree 7gurs] AT 3 0 3 Hedl Sleh a¥ hieal.

T HROM AREIThIr faafa aRom R 0 3 0-3 ¢ AT facdasigiar Haffed Teiet 278 S 3TN Jdt o @it

&, T RO R 0 R ¢-R R 1 facqamidict AIedl HeESSEd ST STAMT fGud 31e. WeramfaR e asien

SYCTIT 3T JEhIF GLoHTCHS A d1E A1 A 3Tl SR gU=aT Al fIaid qRom waffed ara

TR TS 37T, TN FAIhHEH=AT Wil AT G0 SV fEATEIRe el IuTai=l Wae A1 3 seigosa

O AN FauRia g ST AUt JEN WIeA Age. el 92 YRR sehe SRR GeRuATd age.

FHifae -2- e Tas : IRAE Reree dohean FETifur 9 Sgrldl e aiare! Sfuedl s Siad

TRITRIITAT JHIETAT PRI 3T AS[T e Stfcar=a deled Hacie ard foat. faem dwsiariand! son

31e R e g6 el 5= 3ld ¢ o Taeriveld Fefied! Wesd visad ST B YIohal. TATIIHTY aTee

Fstiel foreTe ST, “3TWIed TsgehaT fand” =T STaia RIAueniial 2 { ARG Faiquad oy Hdre @i, Hifces

- 2] TN Yohel, YT HiS HSIQRIHIS! Hee I IH @M, GeH, Y 9 AeAH FHoiqRidral st JHTSume

IS, 3. ASHT G& Hedl. e FTETET IR SIS IST-Td slehetl 33 . 0 ¢ hIe! YT STel. YaulsRuTen

TA-IeR TUTIEAT Ufcharel TMgehieal GUAAAATS! GeAsitehTur hiuard 3e.

TTgeh VaT: o030 - 3% AT MAF T AT ek VAW 0T HeErATAT fTARIEE! debel Jere IuhH

Tafa.

F) ST HAE T STeIes STeled T TN ST TS S IRAR AGHET 2l IS o fSHeR, R 0 3 0
He A o9 forehd see.

G) I §heA] Aol Hid MTIdIe SIS e R 0 3 o- % AT 37ffeh o quf gimer. Wid v
24.03.30 38 ST HISTM Hefeledl ST Td ;=41 HicTeh <Al SHRHES R grel ST fage
il (forera 1) formr S 1. @R 0%, R 0 L AT AR el e

T T AR T TN @ TIRAER S SR A1e R 0 R ¢ A Hal Jelie sohea A=A SR
AR LT 3.

q) I TRHHAT o SRR AEXUIHATaTa! stehr dhasaret ST el STRater Ttento el

203 2-3R T ANTHIS! SFETAUTH

(3R HIET TUA)
LRI CCERIED] qeae ECEDIPG] e
3%2.03.30%% | 32.03.30%% | 3%.03.R0% (%)
T Wigad F THegaTd 20,00 QEL.EL 3R4.00 Q&.30%
FRAfIe THg Tietd
e e, ot felt 9 g g,R00.00 2,349.3% 2,38%.00 0.¢%
3ar 2%,300.00 | 20,84R3.¥Y 3R,400.00 2¥.23%
YRt F gaeht 3t 4,030.00 %¥,3%3.%0 w,3¢¢.00 JR.E%%
E| §,900.00 €,922.3% v,400.00 22.94%
s Higeel 23,224.00 [  23,244.4% 3¥,400.00 R0.33%
EEEERE ?,280.00 ?,20%.9¢ 2,04¢.00 -2.R&%
fedes THT (FUTR) ¢o0.00 3.44 §o0.00 | 4R0.2%%

Q) THTHE HEATUT (e : STadlel auld sohd 2§ GHHEHT dehid TSNS T X%, 69y /- T 3Tl T

feed.
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2&)

9)

¢)

gR)

Ro)

Sterfires WA : @M R o R o Wiiel YIelia A0 I==f HeAfieh Yeiid GOeaed gor avia 31efen 3= Jufa
I ST HHLART ST FHRGAT 9 T THY 2 ¢,¢R,4 4 o/~ o TRAIH &M HIvard 3Tl
foafery wieq e sTeaet oTiehd T o= foremeat=i A6l 58 & - \9¥ I SUaT 3TTel 371%.
Ferfieh G : TGOS Tl YR HAG, R 0 0} ANA WIIFHIR 4.2 R.R 0 R0 IS i
feh GHEERO GG A, T T 2= o, T8 @, @i § R ], X HHid 9%, 37Hg TR o,
AP Ureid RYF AT, FiATgst (78), T8 - Yoo o4y, A §F R0 3 0 -3¢ 7 TR Ao JuifTeh
IR T et Fuara el @i 3Mffe a3 0 R 0- 3§ FHRAT TGS et Fohea He TR
HTHRTSTIT GURUT BV TR AGTRIETRTT Sholed Hiferh Geriaed STwl = STHRY 7RI
R0~ R3 A1 3Tk Iuigrdl sTuear s Haefeh AETIeT RV YR Rgred siepeit frgeriiqel Hr=rar wra
FUATEIE! U Sl 7, T, FAARY 37 . 377 &, Al T 37 STEfuay a1 39 Tal oramaret Sl 1l
T A=A RTERUR Hedd e Tl 37T, 37fEfd a 3 o 3 -1 R Bl T4 @I A FHIEH
TR g ddhath wdiemr ;ST (e @R, )R 9 wAW 34 FmE ofad faL 2.¥.j02R
32.3.30R0 I HroEH 3\ Jufeh Ther YR Rgied soean wlierr stfer=i=an s, Tet s
&) TUTEA! STETIIeuT Mfur s fEoie qurutt : Rged son i Sheargamt sweare 9 30R0-32
e, T § R { YT & G&F SR (SN Fiel FHE / ST RaTaeor v 3Tl a1 e,
ST T = fRtean qurT SHHE, SRaeT e Sed GEfae S T Q9 Y,
ST TAUT Her. T 4 o ARG ST AT YF Wocl TS TAYLEST ST hedl el ST HiSa
FSTaRI! AT / AU Fiel T T AT Tal aTIeiehed S HUA 37, R 0 R o-
R % 7 3R e qurgult / ST TReT SO U heft el ST 6.0 3.3 0 3 ¢ TSl e 2 ¢ R
1 ol e St seetd, I fafted H=rar Suard STe.
FIfeee - L] TIAYRITAT TYSHIG sohear Teq faummarda somie fafies / ifuert / s
RITIE / AT 3T IS GEITIH AT Bl TWIeqvr o feSaaqraui a1 srerd TrRTequn Hried
TcehTes HvTae AR Ta ToaeT ST ST9M arval Jeacii+l TSI el et
@) il YT YUTrele Tierur STt St faunT « Ge 9 Jead feagaiy T Afed darean gn
TR STee Ga TEUATTel Hehagaurdl (uiee Sfor el e FuarEré! CISA AU S1ed
TGN HU=AT FHU el hell art. UIDAI 3 Frefefa sherean sorean mifedt graifauaes smei=t
THIET GEAT UIDAI &s AISuidd J@IIUeihig o Sael Tofl. Hifed Jomel Raradeur=an st
T 4 R G 3T i Fraferar=an ] famier oiar wiegur et et S TR farfa et erar qlregr
TR IR TS STAT R 0 3 0-R ¢ T ek auiarel st T heledl sTedled CISA THIOr Jomett
T T HYAGR el Tl SopedT SETaT T TUHUIEIS! 3 3 VGHT T 93 faear. s
FHLOITE GehTHT SO SR HRO ATos ARSI HIAId SehiaTad Td 3Tfieh ST YrIe eaT 9 gt
famIraTha < 3\ FHEATIT TFTEIr JUATT 3T

) UTIeh e : U HB STRaTe qHi sohed] SHhHeRISTEIS! TG ARG et 3T THor HRYNTER 3EE

FHTHDTSTAR FHITO @@ Sael. e HRIwRT T, FHERT STHCH, T STAH, TRaTaRieqv STt
T GHIAYT 3TTR. TR JHT sohed] HelTersh Heearea v fafaer uaficaiear, sorear wrehTsIHe ™, TH § ¢
S . GelTelh He e 3TEeiel wHer giate 5. . &. #eA & 8. 30.0%.3 03 0 o YelTfiea ot

58t Annual Report 2020-21 20 Y ¢ aT TR 3T@aTed R030-7 9



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

)

R3)

%)

4)

o faum : fge dopehs T8 Twiies, Yart, GST fagiet geadi=ar Tt sifier=iishs e srae
A TIEIAI WGl aa 3-THe JUMCHgR Y 3T 0l A0 s Tueligi @ fadheaian T da
TUIYNE faum : 3MYeHT doear Jagmdiel el THNeA faume ¥, % 3 drg aS 31ftr Ry .00 @@
M W3 TH. SIS Beel. e U TR T ¢ R, ¥4 ¥, 0\o HIdY adh! ardl. 3Tare Iy R 030-3%
T R.3¢ A S i o7 ¥. ¢ & @ Hfse 3 NACH = FdeR Sdel el. il T ThA
% R,33Y4.2 & DI ZAH BT, YA dh TH.WE. TH. / T, W, W, 379, (NACH/NPCI) =T TR-GerH
ST AEAIER Wedhi=aT WA Tedel T SEiaRor ISt STEM UTed L. 3TeaTet auid sfohrl 3T JohR
3.9 P Y L. Y TG FdeR eI, TATHM fha T ArSHIad S0 T § .¢ & A ThA
R 30 FAEN TS, E.C.S M2 HieT=A AEAAT dh ARG el Jadl Jaiaiiet ST wiea
EIHTE AT 3T Sehiiet @I STHT SHLUATETa! e 3. FHsiarT Wi 37ef NACH Sfee o o 3.
IR faUET : R 030-3 ¢ A1 37 aHl TR YAl SISTR] AT A8 6 -IaR Sy et Al
3032 A &.2 ¢ % o ReRmavarea ol Sy Eenrl UG Heh Tl - & 2 o et R0 0 s
4.\9¥% TRH T Lo A 03¢ A §.3%¥% <A ITRAM I el ffles aufean goarid gnered
TN ISHE0 AT SO SART HRU e s Aifsieret Hifsen 3U & 378 o7 gstel ST, ST9
T Fstagaiarad fo¥Ted: Wl ThIaHos, T fih, 9 0T ¢ L 4 3R f§gE (BPS) &eldll 5, CRR
Ty 2% <l g, oA e 3UH, et YR facii Geiten) el o Gwierd! g Fda aeraman
Tt geTel. et STeied TRATEATIel HSTgre SR 7gUrST R 0 3 0~ { AT 3T T T ¢ 0,0 0 0 Pl
figred dohgR SISTRIH 39, T 2 R. 0 & TG P HIS AR Fst, TRY ST st - SR - FH G &,
ol - SR - g feeiean Higan Tname aeT AW SeTRIde Jreifien fagradial 33 780, US Siek Ui
AT 52 30T ST deitear arecdn fhdl, & 2. |IE R 0 3 0 3T 4. ] % % STHeIel SYeRT fhd feerien
(CDI) TS & A 0 3R 3TW Y. Y % ST, T UTeTod! HEzaRl FEUIST STaale R o R o e 0. & % Faarl
JeAH WTEA ST Sfell. SREHT US TIhRT st UGHERIe TRATATE T AT R 0 30 3TEH 0. §§%
BT ST 3R 303 0 3T .4 ¢ % T WIell ST T A 3 0 3 TSI 2.9¥% X fRR 3elr. R
Gy faael fafma gua da 916 -3aX Fl. US  STate Hod TUeT 030 W8l 2 9§ . & §ah ald Faursl
TR BT A HHSIT Il THgary 30 3% A 2 93,3 I WA a9 Yiad] Al R 0 3§ AT Sfartel e
393,22 3% T (FEUSTe STReh INfeT@Y TOaT Hfed a).

R0R0-3¢ TG HIYNR faH THW 2 390¢. g% PRI AU TEN Bilesedl. @ THRl
TSI [AaUe! ¥ ¥4 ¥, 3% Al AT el HINMR fadme et / de’ foet o1em hs - Toged
AT AT JHIIER e 3Ted.

fepAr Hetenfies Rerdl Joiee (SLR) ST 319 41 TRehR) A@ATaeliet Jaauent arcar < Yesl aifies
TS TR - AT T R @ -foeht o Jaaueadi SUa el & 6. ¢ ¢ % §aeh .
fr1ees SATSTT=AT ST L@l & ¥ %  SIohT W, T SISl Javehiel GRa) - foshl - ranT T e
T U= TSl Sucie Feftel A ST S TSt 300 aTefan] 318 Gl dd ShISHTR fIdAI el
I AU TG IV AT sehel A 3ca=1 faay foet. e do = faerel T e
TR (CRR) A0 S1feh Teral TUI (SLR) a1 Tae= e Tleuarl Hece™ shiael sIa g I’
e .

et o fafme faur : fadel go1 Heer Eaion soame seiiEse feer S - =1 War
3T Sohe Reies dehengd Tl STell 37T, A1 TaT=areA Sfid fafd -stard e (70 / 3Taas) anfn
frardt 34t /faseht geT @it 3o SHFRR AT, 3MYeh ek aRiet 9 Jar Lo =471 aree, et anfer ft an B’
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FOWY - I IRETadh Jreenin gRfa. faselt H51 oaer gar IR TSl Ao AT6d! SMIeH dehel ST

fagelt s USD, EUR, GBP 371 JPY &1 9K 7@ deHied T@erett NOSTRO @I 3Ted. 3T

3R, SIS T FRfagRAT Fafdyd st fFafdicR weiigrdl YR YIheAT §30E SaaTagvH Alste

IS ITAR G Sd. T TEEN JaTd 0T MY Sehe Meehi faselt go1 gfewn onftr Jegat s

(Tryfee &) SUeTe b &

ST fardeht gey fafemarh TReT e S1em Sy IREweh (391, SHeRY, AN el I -AagI e BH

%) e snftn g fawm : gierer goaws, Asst onfr 3. Fi=an Aramr STferd 9RTes SHvar M o

fEmTmId et ST, Sohea fehenies shstiea dret, fefStaet 3Tfir deem SaRRi=ar ar - glauigs snfemdiat

WX 30 B YA A bl ot sopea Jar -glauiean qaedardt anfir e Aeclicheh aTafevATETdl

TAUHTAA FHIT ST 0] STHIEAT 31T THTE A= Gl ITANT el el

e YU - 3 T ST AT (AT JTe STfetrd el e, TEX Arsie 9ad 3 0 57 R 0 3¢ T

Frefaett et

3TEAT T SRAThd T HHaTHT eI : aTeqe TNl §,0 0 0 UEHIe HIafE AT FHITAR 3.

FRAFAM WS Ty TIHAT & Al Alhl & Joadd T e iy We i Ggaaien T&pa

FHACHT § - ShiTaiog HeY U] Sehel eH 2.

FIfeES - { ] = FrGhIqrea TRIIe! SfehT ol Teehi-l T ST STHIE TR Arfe¥ieh Yol R0 3 o-

R T forcest Tl AAvihsd AT A Scr. sl Sieiedl T (FREsH & I fammrda Jreehiasd

“f; 2fea TR SN “AieRge” a1 dfteRiHed JuArq e,

R0 R0-R 2 A I oSl S ST hetedT fafa HTHgHT=AT ot - FaT TR ST JeoaiT qeed

FRIFHN HSdT TR JRTEE! SSed S0t

R©) AT Hal d Flaen

&) faun SIS Sehqd ST : LIC, EXIDE LIFE, NIAC, BAGIC, CARE Health : 31170 Shehs
IMARET 7| 0 ¢y TR HURS Tsid FUH HH HI0AEN iy WAHT TR, R o e
ST § Yo fomT foweres Sa 3a1. STgfeT, 9= fomT, Tareed fomm a1 qefoean Sirard. a1 Sat
3MYet & LIC of India, Exide Life Insurance Company Ltd., The New India Assurance
Co. Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Company Ltd. 31fil Care Health Insurance
Company 1 HI=T HURS TSI AT AT ITAR HHA . SAAT AT SEAVTHATAR TTgehiq
FAGHIAYT foT e I g ATEIST TS Sohedl ¥e WGy fa  LOGIN DAY o TS
LTI 3T
R0R0-3¢ A facanl sk Wieraraor 31for Fracam Jeresl Siiasard faer asmr (PMJJBY) 31fr
T GL&T fo At (PMSBY) STYeT STEMTG Tedhivl 3Tae Hte SUar 3Tftr < )
STHSTRIC 0T 1 g6 dacl. TaT Aol Toh AT 31fueh Tedhi-il a1 Saall. 3¢,¢% % T
T STar ST forT ArsTHaa S & §,\9 ¢ W Wil T Gt formT Zistaria o= & S
T AISHS Fhell 3 ¥4 } ARG 5 HIFTEH I .
QAT STTa2Ta fomT AT (PMJJBY) ST Tees e fomt AH (PMSBY) 1 A=l Sfafa
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R¢)

Q)

ITIFH 9% T ¥ I foT ShUITene Hef{rTel SRae FHIvAd 3Tet. NPCI gR TU 2fea i yRasiT sTosmat
T/ A U ATHIS! Y& Fhoyel ST 3T, ST & AT STeare auid Aol st el
(@) feife @a1: Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. Arhd STuel s Meshi-T fede qar
U FGA &d. CDSL = feuiferedt wréifae mu sorean el dsiemonet SEBI A A9 faaiel o1k,
T ST THIAYRATIS! Vel Eretedl Jerhral IRTaTs U doh afieh dfced fewe st dar
G Fall TR, Ue dh CDSL Ventures Ltd. (CVL) #e¥ iguiiehd 3. CVL -KYC Higulr
TSI ST el KYC I gR fedie KYC Hieuit G a1 arged el S
(M) T HTE AT U S G FHRIFR JoFAcisn Tfceq fer. A Meawin 47 e glaen gfe.
T IS Ta & T JeArardd JaT 31 St Teehil el KYC Faelt fFmi= are oard 7gd dd. A
3l ST a2, ¢4 3 TR i U TS 7] HIa el
() Vhfch AaT : ST S TN S Tl Tae IEHThT Teehiare! Tkt Jar <0 g& ot 37T,
gl & T a9 : 3MIeT o FaW Hricests SR (HCI) =1 gR fR{STehet Geet Tehaiehtoms Fai
T TRRER, TEe TSI Hedlya Ares §sT i i TIeTE Hirw]a Sftr LR A<l Tehatan<ur 37y
I T T T T TCE! T YR e, o) STIea et 3T &Y. T 79
HTER SeEd IR hel, ST HIR WSHM Toek, TR SFRYM HIERETd, JIaeh Wi, S STIRYH
(BBPS) TG il & el Rgied seheat shovenda FHEI Seiell $7e Juell o1ge < Ferel Yag hraRem o
T gfean arafed. TE JuTe A foet Y o & ST MU 3T ged Hieee STEHRYHgR ekl et ard
T < TR IR W ST TS G Sl AT, SFISRGR THAT STETT S ST Gefeyaar arerar svfr
YIRS TR TWIRTEIE FHGA Fedl ST HHaUERIe 3Tel FHTaT ATHI! STIe sk “Jeh ifedeg 17
1 gueten YR Rgrad sohean FEITTaR el & el 2 4 o, 0 0 o YeTT 31feh THAT=AT SFISNTHTE! AT S
TR, A YU iaft sepmTthel ereuIieaT Tohire STerait TTeehi SISl ST ol feetedl Hifgdrean 3R
B, 7 YU TR 37+Ed ek CPPS ST St $ata sfeh AieargR 8= el YRGHThd G STehard.
wdiu Frefe AT geiadr arefanr snfi e ST ST STl IURIHSHT 07 AT T s
Td Tiwq 1 EMV fau d59ie o o7fir eTer@mad e, “EMV fod” &S T weiie sfaes araesiade
37 A9 378, Europay Master card 3701 VISA o1 S8 S U= Tat G391 foreh{ae shet crean
STETERI TR et eiet EMV € SE%T W 3. EMV 1S @ a7 3TeiRa a area greawash arel sty
T IS 3T, SAMIS HIS THITHT SV FAT TN HHAUH ThIHT T8l FHel. T 37U §a UIH
EMV IS a7 1. TGAI ST Sohel TTes TATH ST e faaRa Seuedd e sTedhed Jammd.
TR e ShraTd! el GHIEYIeh YraaR el siche 3 feeit Teft 3R frearsiani, al= depean sfisTea
fefgsgds feTe &if® Tedi| (D-DOS) A1 Th=aT Secaiigd GUal Had I 6 o ST Sl 37,
T D-DOS GLelhaaes Hiaisieedia sTeiiery[ AT 3ucted STHuArE Jurerc qIdedl aled. aTega
I Sohed] GrAa JUIC-T SHUATET EiehT FHt BIait. gfeh SIS ARy TRt 31fw €fgar (UIDAI) At ST
FeTed AERieh Tl STFHG doh 3TN ST Siee” Il Tl fell AT GG ahell 3718, 3TN S iea
cheilghd TTfedl Tehord el : Fed QI SV <I1e] Wil ST Afecii=il g Hvare STaaaN! TaT FHEe
TIR FHIOAIS! ST A ST Alfecll ST gall qei SUTe arol Yeh< aldl. Hifecr=i AU, 3T HIEITEr T&T
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el I QIS SIS ST hTH TS Hel YT WIAERIard SR HATeeT giere! gefaor Tifr @rieri=an
PAN =it USdTeU Y0l & &,

30) URH -fafite uwlETEdT il wHid (JMH HEUT ASATHRYA FaT) HA : 00 I I dhd
PR ST WY SFFerastiah el ST ToETg " TehTel TTeehTel ST Treh FHih” STHT TehR GT o
AT 37T, T - fakTe ThAaTfedd i@ FHHieh Hel HIvmEl Aedhrel GYU foaT Sfocia ST Ho Svard
TR LAl ThIH TTEehidl 3Teh UTedh HAieh fac] Tedmes 3cq~ Seiedl fAeefe STt STrevaeh fagen qeeat
AT FHIUATTIS! TG el T 37T, TSN bt Teh WA fqehe Baet 311,

39) 3T e MW’ Hud g (CKYCR): 37U §1 CKYCR (Central KYC Registry)
“ ST Mg STesE e ST A1 Hefe Rgree slop foerea Arfawier Yeri= T1e 3l 3T, Central KYC
i TS U TehT KAl CERSAI 7 I el TshHalgard iiesd Sl 3.

3R) &) TS TEeh 3@l (KYC): “3HIaT Teeh @l a1 Sl Heleish Heaa fdfed AT He[L aheiel S

FTehgR Tafeet S . FET ¥R Tafaed™ s hded Targ=41 Tehi= FaeR adledd 31 © gHfved 2.
@) W wtefin fadie SurT (Anti Money Laundering- AML): Sehaiel @reari 5+ eieRard! e 8
T AT oo GUTRR B HI T STET . PRVl ShivTcaTe] U PTTEaE qTYe [ STEeT e S2Iek ol Tl s el SHE et ST 1
? Af=rd el ST § TEUITd), 3K SU A=A T, FaH @ ST $egeh STeigRie A1 fafay
IWMYHRATAEHA UN / OFAC / UAPA SR A1), SeTafarsmT=i are, A SRIaT3Tg. soh- shrdarerd
ST 7Y AT TR =41 gR e JHT0 ST TTeelt ST siehea Tedieh Mgkl SEH Jaiiehi
TTEehi=A SATRTT AR Y= el ST
R0R0-3¢ AT AT kel & 14 W / WEATA Hed™, fh 32 dideren arR &%, FIU — IND, Tt feeett
isTehs faferer defen srgarer il srod Trafarct snfraren YR el PMLA, R o o R, ATeharadie aigaret
SIS hel.

33) SIEW SIEwH faunT /| SIaeus AT Juiel! faunT: S wufavas, SoRus favae, sHeaer fauwas
73T fafaer STREHiAT AHR ST AR . eTelsh HS@M AT holell 0, FSTRUS 0T Sa@rd A1 GadH SiEm
oA St fafa sTearer frafor st < WX Serare 3Tl dstarst sial. fader ypedienor 31fin farea oreera
QYR AIE! WG cehics HTae ATAHigR HIere o) ST gfirefomell sweem=ian gfereror s & g
T L0 IS e HaT faIT Siad 3Te).

3%) WETHIY YRIUTe ST T eTdaciel, Il &er@rl 32.03.203¢ US SJeUEd: SIUAT SoredT
ufurdt faweit mfgdt, 7= @ Standard SHATT el I JeUTEeh BIUITeAT fE9 agur Tgor
JTMUT WEAT SIS STHAAT hor@TediHed agell / AU IS4 MU0l ATATEr 203 ¢ - R AT 3nfdah
ETATS! i - ARRG=T
3¢-03-3030 JSH dheAT Facs MM fedes SIS Fhoirel THI STTFHH €.% 2% 3T 3.¢ 3% A6 o,
Fifee - LR 1 AREITHT M rear TROM Felt Aol el a1 HRUMS 03 0-3¢ AT facdasia
Feiggatel AT fauda ufom gnen. wRd R ddhe=an fEWigaR, 0R0-3¢ A1 fawanfd, oo
02-03-30 3o IS LSE ST Td eIt hstiarerd ST Hezca WiSTAISIAT (F¥Tehfe/ e Iw)
FHotiarad TSt ST JEA ST agett 08/ 03/30R0 T 38/ 0¢/ R0 R o 3TN Hel Afg=Ai=al Fleldiel sl
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3T TETC ST Th{A AT 3ToraT Y&, T STea] HedH IUHHA ol T Y DU ST Bl ArTe
TR Rgred seht RefegeT dretr Geferch. aergwml o1 gew o1y ofr Heard SUshAr Gd depr Sfor ieifen
forcaerare TeiAT 3 STeiel dsi 2 Y FIATEA Bt AT TR Rered sohel TiSATe AreiT gefaet. T&T
TSI e ST, SR ST ShHAI Fiea I 3TeraT A HerdrIgentd 3T e e gerell B 3fy
R 0] 0-R T facTamia eraes 3T fHeaes STIcIGe dhstie THIN 3TTFHH { L . & &% M 9.0 § % AT il
A 032 A1 AEA Fifeas - 2 =T AEERIHIE T A HRAT IS YSHeA. TN TWHRA T
R0 A A TUSIT GUU A ATael!. IRUTHEGT HRAT STlTaed=aT GURuEN el TRt Hea.
TR RGreg sdohel | R 0 3¢ AT &, T 3T Hea JeT, TeAaEr Sty it AT feied sheitared
FIfRS - ¢ R Hob IgHTTIEHT AT FRIFTITETS! RS 3. 0 = IS Gafaed. STIeal s e Arsret
ST e, AT ST YA Hifers -2 ] =T GE= AR A = am sueiedr e
T 08-3R ¢ facad a1ffe g weier damiT STe SR & fewd o1, e, Wed Wi STciresh deiiean
g BromRt sreor Tgrdy ST Wiyt STcaraes Fhstrell UHe TTed! ATEq O [WES it HO STefaT <Y st TYUre:
T HGA B, AT A i FadErd! THE W, S draierd S agel o e AieagR Tt Sffn
TRy T el ST, TG HsTiel el a0l STIUT Fa ST STl ETeTv &1 STel Hred FHvaTars! Y
3O ITTe I T IUTT STFcfeet ST,

T S AU Sl T FstieA] SemHed 3TN R Faae Sea S0 4R faeifect 378 Sl e
feranTes FrsTiet THTUT STGT STOIhGH Shsifasaieh ST SRl aI8e. R 0 R 0- 3 ¢ AT faasia sk fohtehles Fsiret
sierfa same, St et 7 4 I A o, 2 R I ST hall. el Hetareqaiiet dehel ¥ 30303 Al
ST dhfea AR FHET= T el 7. FHoiea Ssiid U AT o fGHd ST Grediared
TG Sohell YT A1, HelleTeh HeTel Fhoiageiiara! STHerel SUHH T AfewId 2 4 TIEigd i TEhaea
T 3T S et TfHe wid. TRd Rees dorean SRR STue soh e Hea
ST et 37T, fa@as 0 R Q-1 R TR J& TG drofi=] AT I AR Taeiea aed=
R ITAN AL

TR TEhRY FHIATAT He ¢ ¥ TAR I RS 0, FTctoa=4t A Sl e i a7t
SARFAESI 3a2, Tfie TIQITER et 0], 318 HeUae, TG dhofi=al Sgeiiara! sohg 3TdHeha el
ST 3. TYAWIHATT el AT Bcred A= fashiel T el SN, e 9d Tt hasasd
Qe AU TR STICUIGE hstiel JAIT 3.0 3.3 0 R R T AU JHIUN ! aeed TR HelTersh Heead @it
.

TYA! YsiET sheted fafae sriamgr argd feerd:

SARFAESI 3fae weiiet fafaqy TgEITaR e e

TGUSAT HEhRI Al HeH ¢ ¥ JER 7 RDDB & FI Act =1 &a¥ R JUR 3d S@d el
TTcTeE-g ST SeFadt HIFe=a RIATIR NCLT THKR 375! @ el

T FTIThIITEAT SO Icbeidr=AT RIS ~=ATTeTd ST =TT Tl R 0 R 0-3 AT facramia quf &
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ERY)

38)

39)

3¢)

3R)

T Togll. SR SheTell JehTol, =TT ST el Aid feifad Tgd, T Tl e | a1 SRS ST
3.

fasig a8 202 ¢-33 W& HUCEEATH AU qlqaifaua ST sehel U el Gaol faws :

3Q A R 0 R} TN HURIeAT aidTe! gfed ST I SHsiiuidl STavash AL 2 R ¥ 0 . ¥ 3 i Al ST Jeeme
TR T9E . ¢ I TAD TG Hell TR, T A o 7340 Yy FIIEN ST TR el 3T, 0383 R
7 focamid 32.03.30 3¢ USH TG STEIAT Fsfiell agell L0l U STURH FHsfiAed Tt R T 05,
0 AT JATE TRTSST et STeet. R 0 R -3 R AT fATasia sichell AT IS anerdt 3T gfeq mfor derfer
Tt SRS TGS TR X TS T2 3TIaT TSI <t FHHIcT HH ST a1 e R 0 R ¢ -] R T faeasta
<racs 3T e STICITEh hsiiel JHIOT SRfIUTe! AT Joet Sehehgd el ST,

ST Shatiel Tehichil UTdthe ST aEsiis JHT:

R 030~ ¢ AT facramia sohm Tafaerel! STIcIae Feararel UeaH! Tathe AlSHT TR fgres soh Jedides
TG Feied] ANeYich Aol TG ardl. TEYH doh R 03 0-3 ¢ AT facania qesie drerer Tafaet.
THHH TAthe 3T TESIE, A1 G AISHIeAT STl s 0 R 0-3 2 AT fawasic THUr £ R § T&TE He[X .
T AT gR o 2€ 2 3.0 3G Sl Shell S 68 T Aeied het@leaiaiie SaTet o Giear wdt
TLEE.3 0 ARG TGhH AI% hell. sfehd 3 0 R Q-] R AT facaasia STcuIfEd Shofardiel ThichH! Taths, 3T
TSSIIE, 3T Q! AT TSTUTe (o2 Bt 3718, 3%.0 3. 0 ) T TG WU SRMiepd SACIel dhote@rat
Y AISHEAT ST AT, AT ASTHIAT ST Sohehs 375t G HIVATHIS! SifTH TG R¢.03.3 0 3R B 3T,
T ST B H6A A HIATA HrATEES! 3 TIE 32.03.3033 T 31R.
gefore ot fretas

o JEfTae FsiierE YR TR 3. SgUsard TedhRl Tel FIEaT, R 0 o R =41 et o 3T e
e e T TR, TEFUTae Heioie SRUHER, Y o et Mol Sqaary (FHIrhfea)
W, SAMIE T TGP I%,8%,0Y,04 2,03 (318 TUI G Pl THITHCR ARG TeARER 89K
TerehTa &9 37O i 8 SR, et A0 SRRl SISl AT 7 Q %, 2 ¢,R\9 3. % 4 (3Ter T H=0ve g
3T ESTR 9T STER &3 A To=eAg T) @11 Sor ek 7 Arefeicl STt 371for 19 7 rehorel @l T
IS 31T, FeTRE FITITS! THI Fhett 3. T ST 32 A9 R 0 32 < fevie of ey, gfeq anfor
T il T8 afehd STl a1 WIemed Tavaes w1 Jidr FH0AT ST 3Rd. 3TN WAHed s
Fetagalre T G&d 3T 3. R 0 R 0-3 ¢ AT farcat fetfad @i ed s 2 ¢ 3.4 TRETe agel et
SIS / AU Sor@iediel ATeHw ATl o=y fae :

forapt acuanferlt, s feciean Anfayle qaiqar, Soh A0 - THEe T faciia Aremar Tfvewdiai, T8=
TG HIHCTH JaTU =T forgh! afamard IR0 afee] 3116, R 0 R 0- R { AT faial STgcdTash dhsiie faan
ITEAT TFRICT OIS FeATTR T het ST TR A=l R 0 R { T AT fogh! aT gahiaumdTe
frforer Ao, qenfy femea sTifea T SR T STeae ATl JHaryul o T&d ST Shall
TG, 32.03.R032 sl dohehs T R ¢, 003,03 @i AR RGe@ qem. R 030-3¢ &1 fawanta
? 4R 0.¢ § T ST ey Riqaguid Tmn ua gl SaRa faegRdl Rfeg=an diéi=i @ dae
T ST RV ok SYRTET I .

&) ATHES TGN faUrT: R 0R0-3% AT ITRATA auid HeRT, [SRId S0 Frideheal Tsd ThIT
FIfeRg - ¢ HEM JhIIHes e ThRel. e YR Hat IRA g sl R 030-3¢ AT 3
fEaREUTEIS! 3Te I 7MY FHEied Tafael. goae §d FHari Hand Sanitizer 31fT N-95
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Q)

%o)

%¥%)

%)

AN HFHUE HHER TR TRV G foell. AEr ey S SHHAr= HHET g1
AT T[T STe TG STYAT S=i1e HuT el a1 S e i fauI A= e3[
EEIECIRINENER SIS

HUAN UFTeIuT WETfaemer™ : 303 0-R¢ AT 37 auld amyear arelt Jefier el af¥rerr Heifgeneam
TrIeR GLaTl, = a1 1l (Clean Note policy), 0T STERTIAT €0, SfehT - ST 1o SHe@r, s
forraiat f¥rerom=r wgpw y 3 FEieH SRS el FHART IfRTeor dgre aenerd sTAfSerear ¢ § ufvte
FRAFH THU 3Y FHAIA AT A, T FREGATA T T eI HHArAEe! G2 Feam
FTAGHHTETE ST BT, FIfSES - ¢ ] rryenrar=ar TR ariean swHart gferer Aefaeneam ‘ZO0M’
3T CISCO -WEBEX 1 37@iich¥HI=a HRIAM Tehles SLHINEET ATAHIgR @Il TG shefel HId T
3 o HRIEH SIS el

Q. ifge -3 ] =T B

TSR SHTIRT YT SRR - AT ¢, R 37T 3

RIRE I AR GO RER

U SR - ¢ 30 R

FHArH! /TeHTS / Fauwnd! Fieameht S Areeichar aol

FHTHERTST BT AT TSI BIOM=AT T

ZOOM afr CISCO -WEBEX A1 3{@iloheHi=1 WIREAM cehlcs qLyazoe AEAHIgR Sead Sveied
3 0 HIAGHET AT THU ¥ Y9 FHART M STYHRT HSAHT HIefe.

TS He¥Tg a1 S fasaiar fafeay qee STEmeie SHar=HTd! e TrTe U saeen gfirem
TR Felt. IgW, TR, T0r Nftr sTewemrs favm Aefier TTai= a1 & YIRG=a THed SHTST ardl.
STV [ WG ¢ ¢4 FHHAAA TG IR0 e e, Af9eT, STHeTfeed, TeTafaud, faud,
SRS e erea TFTeTv FRIFHIGIS! STYGHT Soh THU ¥ R HHATAMT 0 R 0 -3 AT e st A
HeT. AT ¥ R HHATAAE STHIATEIIF, HIRIEE HeIcdawelIeh, ST5s AT STV A€ Fiel GHTasT
s

Fhdth gl Sdolell WMo Sclaiaare! & : Tgdid auid dehe HHeR], fUsr, S15s 3ifuer) 3oy
TETeTeh A T fSoIeaT TohAT Tl St T HeRTg, Ffiadh ST ST A1 Tsiea earal Frererar i
IFH T 4 WG, T Y AT M 2 4 ARG ST SUFAT VAT AT, T TH7 2 ferean ffiea eafr #rsit
Hfreh, TR T ateraT STUT Yo Hdeiid AT FE HLUATEAT I BT Ao 7 2.4 o TG SRl e,
T STHRITYH iR fE scrde a1 Gedea §og v ShetedT g UfeeTs 33 s sTegsr faremeff, ferersn
T YIS HTH HLOM=AT T AT 2%, 0 0 o/~ =t TR fSei.

JeRTTer : TEATA AT §:WS e gerean fafaer Siardier aret e, sk TvIEg, HHaR), e HHer)
MU : Fohell JRTe AMGYH hedeed d Hehrd fGearaed R doha TR, Hrier) Teresh, e,
T - HEIATEII, HEcIawIeh, 311 SRl atf, HHeRl O, Teafed, R TR d Hehr! G He

Gm;‘o(w/u
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TR TEHR] SR STHIFTTH 7., HERT 376 H1-3177. T FELTM, HRNTS TS 376 hi-3711., o ey
fe1., G Teprl 1S fo1. 3TIf WRRT TSy UehR] U6 i< 3T, Helleieh a UeIyenr= Heereh Hees STHRY
3R, TeheTl Jldod deiedl Uedhlaiaed TR, TESTaud, ISR A=Al Telftepr] o Ty o
eITeTeh Hee AR 3718, f& 31e Fl-2AT. deh Wetiest JFE T Nged deh AMPaY SFATHerT= 7eae
37Ifor YeTfier ) I Teaiae el Hee <die TR 3T, dare STRARY 3nfor svr=mdy =i gt vy
TEATaEd STV T STRT STRI.

qag Yoy T, Wifered Hfew Ty, TR
2% gL, 302 TR HTeTh Y
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021

(Report on the Financial Statements as required under Section 30 of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 & Section 73(4) of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi-State
Co-operative Societies Rule, 2002)

To,

The Members,
Abhyudaya Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
Mumbai.

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abhyudaya Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’) as at 31 March 2021, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the statement of Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and its departments audited by
us and returns of all 111branches certified by the Concurrent Auditors/Internal Auditors
are consolidated in these Financial Statements. Of the total number of branches, 9 are
under monthly reporting, 54 under quarterly reporting of Concurrent Audit and 48 under
half yearly reporting of Concurrent Audit. No branches have been newly opened in the
current financial year 2020-2021. As informed by the management, the Bank has not
received any specific guidelines from the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with
respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit. Key operations of the Bank are
automated. With the key applications largely integrated to the core banking systems it does
not require its branches to submit any financial returns. Accordingly, our audit is carried
out centrally at the Head Office and Central Processing Units, based on the necessary
records and data required for the purposes of the audit being made available to us and
further the matter of percentages of advances, deposits, interest income and of interest
expenses is not applicable to the Bank.

We draw attention to Notes Numbers 14, 39, 40, & 51, of Schedule 15.1II to the Financial
Statements.

In our opinion, subject to the notes as stated in para (2) above, the said accounts read
together with the Notes, give the information required thereon by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 as well as Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and rules made thereunder,
in the manner so required, for the Urban Co-operative banks, guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2021;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

4.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
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with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under
the provision of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following notes of schedule 15. III of the financial statements -

a) Note 34 regarding sale of loan accounts to Asset Reconstruction Companies accounted
in FY 2019-2020 but the transaction took place in FY 2020-2021.

b) Note 41 regarding restructuring of accounts under Resolution Framework 2.0

c) Note 44 explaining the extent to which the second COVID-19 pandemic wave may
impact the future financial statements of the Bank, being dependent on highly
uncertain future developments.

Our opinion on the financial results for the current year is not modified in respect of the
above three matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

6.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, as also the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions
of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies,
the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules, 2002 from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the
assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the Financial Statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an Auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We
communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We
also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

8.

The financial statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2020, were audited by
M/s Borkar & Muzumdar, Chartered Accountants and they have expressed an unmodified
opinion on these statements vide their audit report dated 31st August, 2020.

In view of the State Government imposed lockdown and travel restrictions as a result of the
second wave of COVID across India, we were unable to physically visit some branches and
certain aspects of the year-end statutory audit have been carried out based on remote
access of certain data which has been represented, for our audit purposes, as correct,
complete, reliable and directly generated by the accounting system of the bank without any
manual modifications.

Under the aforesaid circumstances, our audit has duly considered the advisory on “Specific
Considerations while conducting Distance Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit of Bank
under current Covid-19 situation” issued by the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board
of ICAI. We have also relied on alternative audit procedures as per the SAs to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. We have also obtained year end closing
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certificates from 111 Branches of which 9 under monthly reporting, 54 under quarterly
reporting of Concurrent Audit and 48 under half yearly reporting audit cycle.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

10. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and
“B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

11. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report
that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to
be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

c. As required by section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act 1949, we further report
that the transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the
powers of the Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in
the agreement with the books of account and the returns;

e. The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices certified by the branch auditors
have been forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
Report;

f. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down

by accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks;

g. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not
noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization
of money due to the bank.

12. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we
report on the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable

to the Bank.

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which
appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the
Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant

transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by RBI. Since the
Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding transactions contrary
to the guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

c. Following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a
provision of ¥ 27,618.20 Lakhs is made in the accounts. Advances categorized as
doubtful and loss assets as per Prudential Norms are considered as doubtful of

recovery:-
Category Outstanding on 31.03.2021
(¥ in Lakh)
Doubtful Assets 39,388.16
Loss Assets 90.77
d. As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, following
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credit facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or

their relatives:

Particulars

Amount outstanding
(Fin Lakh)

Security Value if any
(Fin Lakh)

Overdues if any
(Fin Lakh)

Fund Based

NIL

NIL

NIL

Non Fund Based

8.60

8.60

NIL

e. We have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, instructions etc.
issued by the RBI. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy
from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding
violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central
Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

For and on behalf of
A.P. Sanzgiri & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.:116293W

Abhijit P. Sanzgiri

Partner

Membership No.: 43230

Place: Mumbai

Date: 7% September 2021
UDIN: 21043230AAAAES6995
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

(Amount in )

ST | Capital and Liabilities %‘:;h As At 31.03.2021|  As At 31.03.2020
1 | Share Capital (v wieas) 1 1,67,67,11,990.00 1,61,62,89,880.00
2 g;,ﬂ?e;";giﬁ?d And Other Reserves 2 13,57,22,32,428.96 |  12,18,69,93,294.92
3 | Deposits And Other Accounts (&) 3 1,09,52,44,77,451.26 | 1,08,38,07,53,582.95
4 | Borrowings (swar) 4 5,05,43,26,620.00 2,05,79,54,000.00
5 }ififfgﬁﬁfgﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂs Receivable 50,00,69,678.00 39,41,03,562.00
6 | Overdue Interest Reserve (fdd @ feh) 73,45,68,184.64 52,74,03,659.41
7 |Interest Payable (33 =) 13,00,85,554.93 14,13,48,397.21
8 | Other Liabilities (s ) 5 1,56,26,16,458.60 1,37,70,57,462.31
9 | Unappropriated Profit - 7,81,50,703.52
10 | Profit & Loss Account (7#1) 6 3,54,65,612.21 16,22,44,560.41

Grand Total 1,32,79,05,53,978.60 | 1,26,92,22,99,102.73

3; Property And Assets ;zh As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
1 | Cash And Bank Balances (75 a #5) 7 5,45,08,68,599.79 4,02,08,63,517.54
2 ?gﬁgs%‘g%h Other Banks 8 5,24,35,28,561.66 8,23,39,16,762.60
3 | Money At Call & Short Notice 4,50,62,54,994.44 3,50,00,00,000.00
4 | Investments (o) 9 39,14,74,39,172.16 |  35,08,41,28,120.96
5 |Advances (@) 10 | 67,11,24,14,609.71| 66,54,37,90,032.05
6 |Interest Receivable (3% =)

a) On Investments (Jav@ieaRie) 41,11,53,870.21 66,89,82,197.78
b) On Advances (Fiad) 73,45,68,184.64 52,74,03,659.41
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3:'. Property And Assets ;(:)h As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
7 gilspiegjﬁ”;f ?ewglgf;g;) For Collection 50,00,69,678.00 39,41,03,562.00
8 | Branch Adjustments (&R FHRISH) 3,50,07,339.03 5,38,998.45
9 Property, Plant & Equipment 11 8,42,03,81,830.29 6,53,96,42,180.60
10 | Other Assets (3 i) 12 1,17,46,79,566.55 1,37,12,72,040.22
11 | Deferred Tax Asset (vfiq &= i) 5,41,87,572.12 3,76,58,031.12

Grand Total 1,32,79,05,53,978.60 | 1,26,92,22,99,102.73
Contingent Liabilities
1 Guarantees Issued 6,27,54,02,387.08 6,82,04,04,495.02
2 | Letter Of Credit Issued 1,13,78,47,747.59 88,05,30,206.17
3 | Forward Exchange Contracts 2,18,44,62,820.00 1,55,61,34,979.00
4 | Dea Fund Liabilities 63,75,20,256.89 46,25,48,983.95
5 Others (Refer Notes To Accounts) 16,80,35,058.00 9,83,34,985.00
10,40,32,68,269.56 9,81,79,53,649.14

As per our Report of even date

For A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN: 116293W )

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI
PARTNER

M.NO. : 43230
(Statutory Auditors )

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 7™ September,2021
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2021

Sr. |INCOME Sch For The Year For The Year
No. No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 INTEREST & DISCOUNT (=i & ¥g)
a) On Advances (F=faiq) 6,26,80,82,457.18 6,38,62,78,235.06
b) On Investments (Jravmeda) 2,18,74,57,940.34 3,02,91,41,021.15
c¢) On Lending (Rev.Repo/Call/CBLO/ 16,93,87,811.16 10,67,87,551.99
LAF) (Feed )/ siet/ deiieesll/ Temes i)
2 Commission & Exchange (der@ 9 gsuea) 16,92,63,032.27 17,66,29,818.74
3 Locker Rent (cffef= wR) 5,00,71,054.50 4,42,19,410.50
4 Service Charges (a1 y&) 41,40,55,835.29 49,34,28,370.94
) Sundry Income (e 3a) 14 9,31,81,945.36 17,85,24,241.75
6 Profit on Sale of Investments (Jdaue fogt sl 7w) 73,14,80,390.09 40,31,27,663.01
7 Profit on Sale of Assets (AT fo e T%) 42,33,127.18 12,93,602.26
8 Profit on Sale of Non Banking Assets 20,00,899.64 -
9 Bad Debts Written off Recovered 1,00,02,721.66 2,48,07,986.90
(3fse ot e gt
10 |BDDR written back 24,69,75,051.03 10,48,87,156.36
11 |BDDR written back (ARC) 72,41,98,445.55 -
12 | Reversal of Prov.towards Restructured A/cs 2,66,77,000.00 -
(T FstaTemiereat qgar wed)
TOTAL INCOME 11,09,70,67,711.25 10,94,91,25,058.66
Sr. |EXPENDITURE Sch For The Year For The Year
No. No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS
EEIEESEERENKE SI]
a) On Deposits (Sdfada =) 6,01,97,84,947.05 6,37,82,91,507.84
b) On Borrowings (Repo/ Call/ CBLO/LAF/ 24,72,70,927.22 27,36,56,979.87
LTD) (3uart aiet =t/ 0/ sic/ Sieiuersll/ Teuus/ tedie)
2 Salaries, Allowances, PF, Gratuity etc. (TR, 1,70,34,56,410.12 2,02,81,77,908.39
FHA-T o, e frafe frft, Fgddt )
3 Directors Sitting Fees & Allowances (H=raei= 88,85,138.00 1,20,23,894.00
)
4 Rent, Rate, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting 44,68,85,136.66 43,81,37,754.68
(v &, fomn 9 &)
5 Legal and Professional Charges (= @) 1,42,75,762.28 2,98,59,356.81
6 Audit Fees (fe@ qoeh yeh) 1,55,88,000.00 1,56,02,600.00
7 Postage, Telegram & Telephone (eu@, aR & 1,88,88,257.36 2,28,08,236.35
grar)
8 Depreciation (49m) 27,72,22,077.80 28,02,33,836.79
9 Amortisation of Computer Software (dmrs 1,98,44,758.00 1,07,11,200.00
JUTEA! STHREER)
10 |Printing & Stationery (2w a §fweR) 1,67,29,622.07 2,46,22,071.04
11 | Advertisement (sffewrh) 1,99,21,409.00 2,79,71,612.35
12 |Repairs & Maintenance (o d 3@4) 9,67,64,984.34 10,55,81,157.74
13 | Travelling & Conveyance (v @) 64,57,161.46 92,27,182.28
14 | Subscription (at) 22,03,151.48 20,33,207.70
15 | Sundry Expenses (@ &) 13 62,85,74,696.76 58,40,33,288.28
16 | Loss on Sale of Assets (v fafsadie ) 1,46,491.28 4,97,118.30
17 |Loss on Redemption (Govt. Securities) 3,27,66,427.96 2,19,62,466.11
18 |Bad Debts Written Off (38 s ArH) 24,69,75,051.03 10,48,87,156.36
19 |Bad Debts Written Off (ARC) 72,41,98,445.55 -
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2021

(FEEE & THUAR W@ TE)

Sr. |EXPENDITURE Sch For The Year For The Year

No. No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

20 |Depreciation on Shift of Investment 12,13,572.04 2,06,26,623.16

21 Provision for Depreciation on Investment 37,15,63,050.00 16,55,82,999.50
(et =)

22 | Amortisation of Premium on Investment 8,81,96,004.46 10,77,21,836.70
(oTETee ST Ts)

23 |Provision towards Standard Assets 2,00,000.00 43,00,000.00
(3cfed Fstiadiel TR)

24 |Provision towards Bad & Doubtful Debts 5,57,00,000.00 15,00,00,000.00
Reserve (e sstiodie Tg)

25 |Provision towards Restructured Accounts - 12,00,000.00
(g e )

26 |Provision towards Fraud & 1,44,20,158.12 -
Misappropriation (FHavE 3 STHRIAH QA Foie)

27 | Fraud & Misappropriation Written Off - 41,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES

11,07,81,31,640.04

10,81,97,90,994.25

Profit Before Tax

Less : Provision towards Income Tax
(et )

Less : Provision towards Deferred Tax
(fswe Zeraeh )

Net Profit After Tax

Add: Transfer from General reserve

Add: Transfer from Long term Spl Res fund
Add: Transfer from Investment Fluctuation
Reserve

Less: Amount transfer to Bad & Doubtful
Debt Reserve

Less: Amount transfer to Spl Prov.for
Default A/cs COVID19

Less: Amount transfer to COVID19 Prov -
Resolution Framework

1,89,36,071.21

-1,65,29,541.00

3,54,65,612.21
38,58,55,920.50
18,70,20,183.39
24,51,00,000.00

72,28,76,103.89

9,51,00,000.00

12,93,34,064.41
12,83,638.00

-3,41,94,134.00

16,22,44,560.41

30,00,00,000.00
22,50,00,000.00

7,50,00,000.00

Net Profit After Tax Carried Forward To
Balance Sheet

3,54,65,612.21

16,22,44,560.41

As per our Report of even date

For A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN: 116293W)

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI

PARTNER
M.NO. : 43230
(Statutory Auditors)

Place : Mumbai

Dated : 7™ September, 2021
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT AND LOSS A/C

(Amount in %)

SR. | PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
No.
SCHEDULE - 1
SHARE CAPITAL
I) | Authorised Capital
200,000,000 (200,000,000) Shares of ¥10/- each 2,00,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
162,153,603 (156,111,392) Shares of ¥10/- each
i) Individuals 1,27,65,84,850.00 1,23,97,25,330.00
ii) Others 34,49,51,180.00 32,13,88,590.00
1,62,15,36,030.00 1,56,11,13,920.00
II) | Perpetual Non.Cum.Preference Shares
5,517,596 (5,517,596) Shares of ¥10/- each
i) Individuals 2,48,91,460.00 2,48,91,460.00
ii) Others 3,02,84,500.00 3,02,84,500.00
5,51,75,960.00 5,51,75,960.00
1,67,67,11,990.00 1,61,62,89,880.00
SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES
i | Statutory Reserve Fund 1,37,41,49,823.26 1,33,13,32,621.16
ii) | General Reserve Fund - 22,92,87,718.50
iii) | Building Fund 1,65,17,40,921.77 1,65,17,40,921.77
iv) | Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve Fund 2,76,18,20,280.43 2,58,87,09,542.72
v) | Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 24,98,12,218.00 24,96,12,218.00
vi) | Provision for Restructured Accounts 5,75,77,000.00 8,42,54,000.00
vii) | Investment Fluctuation Reserve 51,11,08,714.40 68,12,08,714.40
viii) | Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve 1,70,00,000.00 1,70,00,000.00
ix) | Contingency Reserve Fund 12,31,05,410.34 10,68,80,954.30
x) | Members Welfare Fund 36,56,718.67 -
xi) | Members Benevolent Fund 1,08,48,770.80 1,09,24,052.80
xii) | Contingent Provision against Dep. in Investment 66,35,27,445.00 29,19,64,395.00
xiii) | Revaluation Reserves 6,04,57,85,126.29 4,41,89,00,546.00
xiv) | Long Term Fin. Spl. Reserve Fund - 18,70,20,183.39
xv) | Development Reserve Fund 70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00

xvi)
Xvii)

xviii)

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve Fund (ARC)
Spl Prov. for Default A/cs COVID19
COVID19 Prov. - Resolution Framework

9,51,00,000.00

25,61,57,426.88
7,50,00,000.00

13,57,22,32,428.96

12,18,69,93,294.92
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(Amount in )

SR. | PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
NO.
SCHEDULE - 3
DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
I) | TERM DEPOSITS
i) From Individuals & Others 61,77,11,09,965.31 61,92,85,05,164.00
ii) From Co-op. Societies 5,89,70,90,540.46 5,75,67,53,932.46
67,66,82,00,505.77 | 67,68,52,59,096.46
II) | SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS
i) From Individuals & Others 35,51,18,33,474.47 34,77,20,58,517.18
ii) From Co-op. Societies 1,47,31,78,485.10 1,44,25,46,056.20
36,98,50,11,959.57 | 36,21,46,04,573.38
[II) | CURRENT DEPOSITS
i) From Individuals & Others 4,73,10,47,887.83 4,36,05,44,538.57
ii) From Co-op. Societies 14,02,17,098.09 12,03,45,374.54
4,87,12,64,985.92 4,48,08,89,913.11
1,09,52,44,77,451.26 | 1,08,38,07,53,582.95
SCHEDULE - 4
BORROWINGS
i) | Repo Account 2,99,63,72,620.00 -
ii) | Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit (Series-I) 1,30,79,54,000.00 1,30,79,54,000.00
iii) | Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit (Series-II) 75,00,00,000.00 75,00,00,000.00
5,05,43,26,620.00 2,05,79,54,000.00
SCHEDULE - 5
OTHER LIABILITIES
i) | Pay orders Issued 31,31,59,730.62 22,55,82,564.35
ii) | Sundry Creditors 8,97,81,449.58 12,30,69,053.67
iii) | Audit Fees Payable 72,39,919.00 70,63,025.00
iv) | Unpaid Dividend (Shares) 2,33,40,368.00 -
v) | Unpaid Dividend (PNCPS) 51,81,491.00 -
vi) | Provision for Fraud & Misappropriation 4,80,59,269.81 3,36,39,111.69
vii) | Provision for Leave (PL/SL) encashment 49,70,75,137.00 51,96,68,619.00
viii) | Provision for Gratuity 2,55,43,178.00 11,81,70,901.00
ix) | Provision for Erosion in Other Assets 19,10,000.00 19,10,000.00
x) | Provision for Contingent Liability (SSB) 4,19,706.00 4,19,706.00
xi) | Share Collection A/c (Merged Co-op. Banks) 4,66,06,889.00 4,67,42,419.00
xii) | Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised) 27,74,40,264.53 11,59,91,890.98
xiii) | GST Payable 1,26,09,081.72 72,53,790.93
xiv) | TDS Payable 3,51,82,218.65 3,80,78,256.00
xv) | Retention Money 1,99,30,826.21 1,37,81,337.23
xvi) | Tender Deposit 1,72,88,551.84 1,38,59,194.84
xvii) | Rent / Lease equalisation a/c 46,49,076.00 33,56,784.00
xviii) | Rent, Telephone, Electricity etc. Payable 1,64,47,111.32 1,64,06,547.00
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(Amount in )

SR. | PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
NoO.
SCHEDULE - 5 (Contd...)

xix) | Long Outstanding Misc. Liability 2,30,60,029.68 2,03,66,582.80

xx) | CTS Clearing 1,50,000.00 3,12,797.00
xxi) | Subsidy Reserve Fund Account 7,66,675.00 7,66,675.00
xxii) | National Financial Switch 1,75,41,898.00 64,824.00
xxiii) | RUPAY POS 1,59,39,728.27 70,61,045.84
xxiv) | Staff Provident Fund 1,09,00,731.00 1,06,48,969.00
xxv) | NEFT Outward 3,15,11,728.70 20,800.00
xxvi) | Miscellaneous 2,08,81,399.67 5,28,22,567.98

1,56,26,16,458.60

1,37,70,57,462.31

ii)

iii)

v)
vi)

vii)

SCHEDULE - 6

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Profit as per last Balance Sheet

Less: Appropriation

Statutory Reserve Fund @ 25% of Profit
Contingency Reserve Fund @10%
Education Fund @ 1%.

Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve
Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Members Welfare Fund
Unappropriated Profit

Add: Net Profit for the year as per P& L A/c.

16,22,44,560.41

4,05,61,140.10
1,62,24,456.04
16,22,445.60
10,00,00,000.00

38,36,518.67

3,54,65,612.21

21,58,60,474.26

5,39,65,118.57
2,15,86,047.43
21,58,604.74

6,00,00,000.00

7,81,50,703.52
16,22,44,560.41

3,54,65,612.21

16,22,44,560.41

SCHEDULE - 7

CASH & BANK BALANCES

Cash In Hand

Reserve Bank of India

Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.
Current Deposits with SBI

84,31,48,182.57
4,60,54,81,414.25
54,508.02
80,656.32
21,03,838.63

94,51,12,944.01
3,07,45,99,109.28
54,508.02
75,795.32
10,21,160.91

5,45,08,68,599.79

4,02,08,63,517.54

SCHEDULE - 8

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
Current Deposits with Nationalised Banks
Current Deposits with other Banks

Fixed Deposits with Nationalised Banks

Fixed Deposits with other Banks
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2,99,63,538.53
42,89,67,238.56
1,28,15,60,813.92
3,50,30,36,970.65

4,09,65,769.05
23,07,58,434.26
71,97,31,745.90
7,24,24,60,813.39

5,24,35,28,561.66

8,23,39,16,762.60
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(Amount in )

SR.
No.

PARTICULARS

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

ii)

iii)

v)

SCHEDULE - 9

INVESTMENTS

In Central & State Govt. Securities
24,376,110,000 (22,945,320,000)
Market Value 25,056,530,527 (24,035,600,951)

Other approved Securities

Face Value

Shares

a) Shares of Companies

Face Value 2,499,200 (2,499,200)
Market Value 2,499,200 (2,499,200)
b) Shares of Co-op. Institutions
173,700 (173,700)
Market Value 173,700 (173,700)
Bonds of PSU
Face Value
Market Value
Others

a) Certificate of Deposits

5,000,000,000 (3,000,000,000)

Market Value 4,893,291,105 (2,947,245,784)

b) Security Receipts

9,177,303,550 (8,860,389,261)

Market Value 8,515,149,088 (8,569,797,849)
Investment of ¥ 23747 lakh (F.V.of ¥ 22500 lakh

& M.V.of ¥ 23556 lakh) have been lodged with CCIL as
Collateral / Settlement Guarantee Fund & with RBI for LAF

Face Value

Nil ( Nil )
Nil ( Nil )

Face Value

Face Value

25,14,46,95,972.16

24,99,200.00

1,73,700.00

4,82,27,66,750.00

9,17,73,03,550.00

23,40,63,65,959.96

24,99,200.00

1,73,700.00

2,81,47,00,000.00

8,86,03,89,261.00

39,14,74,39,172.16

35,08,41,28,120.96

)

1)

SCHEDULE - 10
ADVANCES
Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft
and Bill Discounted of which secured against:
a) Government & Other approved securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties
i) Amount of overdue X 3,503,278,183 (3,460,963,209)
ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of recovery
provided as per RBI norms
¥1,710,956,000 (956,927,000)
Medium Term Loan of which Secured against:

a) Government & Other approved Securities

1,78,805.00
18,74,68,09,645.11
75,07,26,479.17

4,29,040.00
19,99,80,56,384.36
73,18,83,220.72

19,49,77,14,929.28

51,47,345.80

20,73,03,68,645.08

48,51,012.88
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(Amount in )

SR.
No.

PARTICULARS

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2020

1)

SCHEDULE - 10 (Contd...)
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties
i) Amount of overdue ¥ 590,027,865 (874,375,908)
ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of recovery
provided as per RBI norms
¥ 2,054,048,000 (1,208,339,000)
Long Term Loans of which Secured against:
a) Government & Other approved Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties
i) Amount of overdue ¥ 1,116,348,191 (1,148,594,718)
ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of recovery
provided as per RBI norms
¥ 182,890,000 (88,884,000)
(Amount of Advances includes % 277,440,264.53
towards unrealised interest capitalised on Non
Performing Assets)

5,48,36,28,361.88
1,97,41,46,915.07

5,37,01,70,756.75
2,26,61,53,902.59

7,46,29,22,622.75

37,10,06,46,144.31
3,05,11,30,913.37

7,64,11,75,672.22

1,35,416.00
35,22,62,11,402.07
2,94,58,98,896.68

40,15,17,77,057.68

38,17,22,45,714.75

67,11,24,14,609.71

66,54,37,90,032.05

]

SCHEDULE - 11
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
FURNITURE & FIXTURES - GROSS BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year
Add : Additions during the year
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year

(a)
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year
Add : Depreciation during the year
Less : Depreciation on Sale
(B)

NET BLOCK (A-B)

1,02,91,18,329.94
48,40,446.68
5,88,366.15

1,00,52,55,425.88
2,84,52,934.72
45,90,030.66

1,03,33,70,410.47

1,02,91,18,329.94

72,13,05,765.15
8,09,45,033.03
4,38,632.87

63,90,37,918.44
8,63,19,316.48
40,51,470.37

80,18,12,165.31

72,13,05,764.55

23,15,58,245.16

30,78,12,565.39

1)

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT - GROSS BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year
Add : Additions during the year
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year

(a)
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year
Add : Depreciation during the year
Less : Depreciation on Sale
(B)

NET BLOCK (A-B)

27,88,79,900.44
56,45,830.04
22,85,674.00

27,09,01,529.47
1,48,23,896.22
68,45,525.25

28,22,40,056.48

27,88,79,900.44

25,06,77,163.64
1,20,64,426.11
22,85,660.00

24,30,71,407.72
1,44,49,477.67
68,43,725.25

26,04,55,929.75

25,06,77,160.14

2,17,84,126.73

2,82,02,740.30

1)
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(Amount in %)

SR. | PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
NoO.
SCHEDULE - 11 (Contd...)
Original Cost as per last year 24,59,66,510.08 24,67,51,948.32
Add : Additions during the year 5,10,73,488.06 87,08,328.31
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year 51,42,750.10 94,93,766.55
(A) 29,18,97,248.04 24,59,66,510.08
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year 22,09,95,455.19 21,08,86,630.49
Add : Depreciation during the year 2,42,79,985.56 1,96,02,269.64
Less : Depreciation on Sale 51,42,440.00 94,93,434.94
(B) 24,01,33,000.75 22,09,95,465.19
NET BLOCK (A-B) 5,17,64,247.29 2,49,71,044.89
IV) | LOCKERS - GROSS BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year 6,76,56,435.53 6,68,48,158.96
Add : Additions during the year - 8,08,276.57
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year - -
(A) 6,76,56,435.53 6,76,56,435.53
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year 5,41,18,384.56 4,92,40,926.56
Add : Depreciation during the year 43,93,599.00 48,77,458.00
Less : Depreciation on Sale - -
(B) 5,85,11,983.56 5,41,18,384.56
NET BLOCK (A-B) 91,44,451.97 1,35,38,050.97
V) | VEHICLES - GROSS BLOCK
Original Cost as per last year 3,90,39,034.52 4,13,66,014.52
Add : Additions during the year 2,15,57,355.78 -
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year 1,37,83,052.00 23,26,980.00
(A) 4,68,13,338.30 3,90,39,034.52
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year 3,38,22,311.00 3,40,96,069.00
Add : Depreciation during the year 26,06,944.00 20,53,219.00
Less : Depreciation on Sale 1,37,83,039.00 23,26,977.00
(B) 2,26,46,216.00 3,38,22,311.00
NET BLOCK (A-B) 2,41,67,122.30 52,16,723.52
VI) | PREMISES - GROSS BLOCK

Original Cost as per last year 6,34,44,50,880.50 6,34,44,50,880.50
Add : Additions during the year - -
Add: Revaluation during the year 1,78,34,52,782.29 -
Less : Deduction/Sold during the year - -
(A) 8,12,79,03,662.79 6,34,44,50,880.50
Accumulated Deprn. upto last year 1,51,80,03,644.00 1,36,50,71,548.00
Add : Depreciation during the year 15,29,32,096.00 15,29,32,096.00
Add : Amortisation on revalued amount - -
Less : Depreciation on Sale - -
(B) 1,67,09,35,740.00 1,51,80,03,644.00
NET BLOCK (A-B) 6,45,69,67,922.79 4,82,64,47,236.50
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(Amount in %)

SR. | PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
NO.
SCHEDULE - 11 (Contd...)
VII) | CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 1,62,49,95,714.05 1,33,34,53,819.03
TOTAL NET BLOCK (I+II+III+IV+V+VI+VII) | 8,42,03,81,830.29 | 6,53,96,42,180.60
SCHEDULE - 12
OTHER ASSETS
i) | Sundry Debtors 4,39,458.00 50,31,364.14
ii) | Stamps in Hand 4,65,944.00 5,25,458.00
iii) | Security Deposits (Premises) 6,48,56,754.02 6,68,63,905.02
iv) | Security Deposits (Others) 96,12,450.18 94,64,530.18
v) | Stock of Stationery 1,05,89,900.00 1,18,29,100.00
vi) | Cash Margin (CCIL /CBLO /NPCI/IMPS) 13,34,61,000.00 13,15,47,000.00
vii) | Computer Software 3,42,48,190.89 1,60,25,632.03
viii) | Income Tax (Refund) Receivable (F.Y. 2016-17) - 4,14,37,577.24
ix) | Income Tax Appeal (Pre - deposit) 96,68,076.00 96,68,076.00
x) | Advance for Capital Expenses 1,06,83,148.60 21,96,21,882.25
xi) | Advance for Revenue Expenses 24,23,494.00 29,28,418.00
xii) | T.D.S. Receivable 30,49,928.43 29,96,379.95
xiii) | Prepaid Stamp Duty (Franking) 32,42,599.00 38,44,818.00
xiv) | Fraud & Misappropriation 3,29,42,210.00 1,85,22,051.88
xv) | Group Leave Encashment Scheme (LIC) 51,65,14,686.85 44,03,27,833.46
xvi) | Non Banking Assets 26,25,30,000.00 30,65,30,000.36
xvii) | Prepaid Expenses 84,59,595.68 85,48,235.64
xviii) | [nput Tax Credit 1,71,70,709.48 1,70,17,793.65
xix) | IMPS Mobile Banking 1,08,06,438.30 93,95,527.44
xx) | Service Tax Paid against Demand (Appeal) 52,03,954.00 36,63,521.00
xxi) | Unified Payment Interface 27,84,049.05 45,45,150.50
xxii) | Prepaid Insurance 2,63,65,018.58 3,17,59,390.00
xxiii) | Miscellaneous 91,61,961.49 91,78,395.48

1,17,46,79,566.55

1,37,12,72,040.22
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(Amount in )

Sr. |PARTICULARS Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SCHEDULE - 13
SUNDRY EXPENSES
i) |Bank Charges 4,73,23,665.67 3,80,79,774.27
ii) |Toll Charges 2,02,385.50 2,59,542.00
iii) |Demat Charges 2,49,754.64 4,68,753.35
iv) |ATM Expenses 29,19,150.62 29,41,085.56
v) |External ATM Fees/Rupay (POS) Expenses 7,84,58,059.67 9,14,18,388.06
vi) |Networking Expenses 3,20,01,189.88 1,73,97,583.84
vii) |Software Expenses 44,01,983.50 1,44,39,772.39
viii) |Recruitment Expenses 76,29,872.00 2,28,380.00
ix) |Staff Training Expenses / Outside Seminar 34,97,492.00 1,21,30,344.16
x) |CIBIL/Experian Charges 20,01,602.73 24,29,528.47
xi) [Contract Salary 7,19,76,804.76 7,45,68,649.86
xii) |[AGM Expenditure 18,26,477.90 73,31,072.44
xiii) |Foundation Day Expenses 7,66,046.94 16,65,082.62
xiv) |Out of pocket / Entertainment Expenses 92,31,926.27 1,41,13,529.33
xv) |Forex Misc Expenses/ Forex Brokerage 34,33,224.21 35,59,066.30
xvi) |Business Promotion Expenses 43,25,670.56 48,10,218.48
xvii) |Branch Anniversary Expenses 44,184.57 11,99,974.42
xviii) |CRS Maintenance Expenses - -
xix) |CTS Processing charges 55,55,283.47 1,01,41,606.43
xx) |FWD Revaluation 36,15,596.00 17,26,878.00
xxi) |Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation - 17,28,268.10
xxii) |Police Security Services - -
xxiii) |]ARC Management Fees (Edelweiss) 20,53,15,399.84 16,00,00,000.00
xxiv) [Water Charges 14,75,509.71 11,27,836.64
xxv) |Board Election Expenses - 71,80,294.71
xxvi) [Fuel Expenses for Generator 7,73,544.42 8,79,296.25
xxvii) [DDS Agents Commission 5,46,523.00 11,49,621.00
xxviii) |Lease Line Charges Account 1,22,80,578.70 1,16,72,831.01
xxix) |[Misc. Expenses 12,87,22,770.20 10,13,85,910.59
62,85,74,696.76 58,40,33,288.28
SCHEDULE - 14
SUNDRY INCOME
i) |External ATM Income/Rupay (POS) Income 5,39,14,352.44 9,41,34,033.71
ii) |Forex Misc Income 3,03,876.00 2,67,159.00
iii) |Foreign Currency Dep. Revaluation 11,45,808.10 -
iv) |Franking Charges 4,06,982.92 10,76,507.09
v) |ARC Management Fees (Phoniex) 1,99,78,717.00 5,32,24,074.00
vi) |Insurance Claim Received 3,03,265.00 1,02,970.00
vii) |Recovery of Legal Charges 21,99,302.36 32,98,781.64
viii) |CIBIL/Experian Charges A/c 9,34,705.00 9,00,482.00
ix) |Reimbursement of Expenses 3,57,728.53 12,41,377.72
x) |Reimbursement of Expenses (SWIFT) 9,46,011.00 16,13,525.00
xi) |Reimbursement of Expenses (FOREX/POSTAGE) 9,89,758.52 16,95,487.30
xii) |Misc. Income 1,17,01,438.49 2,09,69,844.29
9,31,81,945.36 17,85,24,241.75
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SCHEDULE- 15

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t

MARCH, 2021 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I. 1) Overview
Abhyudaya Co-operative Bank Limited was registered in 1964 under Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960. Subsequently in 2007, the same was brought under
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. Bank is designated as a Scheduled Bank
under Schedule II of the R.B.I Act, 1949. Bank has completed 57 years of providing
wide range of banking and financial services including Commercial Banking, Treasury
and Forex operations. Presently, the Bank has 111 branches as at 31t Mar, 2021
spread over in the States of Maharashtra, Karnataka and Gujarat.

2) Basis Of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and comply with
generally accepted accounting principles on a going concern basis, statutory
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the co—
operative banks in India.

3) Use Of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revisions in the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and
future periods.

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1) Accounting Convention:
The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going
concern concept and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
practices prevailing in the co-operative banks in India unless otherwise stated.
2) Revenue Recognition (AS-9):
A) Income is accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

i Income on Non-Performing Advances is recognized on realization, as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines.

ii. Commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees, Dividends received from shares
of co-operative institutions, Subsidy received from NABARD and Commission
earned from distribution of Insurance products are accounted on receipt basis.

iii. Income from Non-Performing Fixed Income Securities is recognized on receipt
basis.

iv.  Income from Investment in LIC — Group Leave Encashment Scheme, against
provision (fund) for PL/SL encashment, is credited directly to the provision
(fund) account.
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B) Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

i) Expenses towards repairs/renovations of premises are booked on final
completion/on being put to use/certification of the work after receipt/settlement
of the final bills and these are appropriately capitalized or expensed out.

ii) Interest on unclaimed /matured fixed deposits is accounted at the rate applicable
to savings bank accounts in accordance with directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI).

iii)  Ex-gratia given, if any, is accounted as an appropriation, at the rates decided by
the Management in accordance with the provisions of Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002.

3) Advances:

i. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets
in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from
time to time. The identification of NPA is done at monthly intervals.

ii. Any lending under the Triparty Repo (TREPS)/Market Repo/LAF facility which
is repayable beyond 15 days is classified under Advances (Short Term) Secured
against Government and Other Approved Securities. Any other lending repayable
within 15 days is classified under “Money at Call and Short Notice”.

iii. Advances against security of Bank’s own Fixed Deposits, National Saving
Certificates, Life Insurance Corporation Policies, Indira Vikas Patra, Kisan Vikas
Patra are not considered as Non-Performing Assets in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

iv.  In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are
made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision %
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans-Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%

V. Provision of 5% is made on advances restructured under Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector as per RBI circular DBR.No.BP.
BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 1st Jan, 2019.

vi.  Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss
Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI.

Provision is made on outstanding balance of restructured accounts as per
current applicable guidelines. The same is disclosed separately.

vii. The overdue interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets
till the account is suit filed is provided separately under “Overdue Interest Reserve”
on the Liabilities side as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and correspondingly,
it is shown under “Interest Receivable” on the asset side of the Balance Sheet.

viii. Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised) represents unrecovered interest on Non-
Performing Advances which was reversed from Profit & Loss Account as per RBI
directives.

ix.  Seven days’ time is given for running CC/OD accounts to repay interest.

X. Interest on staff loans is accounted on the basis of memorandum of agreement
dated 7th Oct, 2017 and 18th Oct, 2017 entered between bank and employee’s
union and officers association respectively.
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4) Recovery from NPAs:

Recoveries from Non-Performing Advances are generally appropriated as under: -

i
ii.

iii.

In case of Loss accounts towards Principal
In case of Sub-standard Assets towards Interest

In case of Doubtful Assets, if there are chances of recovery it is appropriated first
towards Interest, otherwise towards Principal.

5) Investments:

Investments other than Inter-bank exposures are classified under the following
categories in accordance with RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks:

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

Viii.

ix.

Held to Maturity (HTM)
Available for Sale (AFS)
Held for Trading (HFT)

The disclosure of Investments is made in the Balance Sheet under the following
heads:

a) State and Central Government Securities
b) Other approved securities

c) Shares

d) Bonds of PSUs

e) Other Securities (which include Investments in Bonds of all India Financial
Institutions, Certificate of Deposits, Security Receipts issued by Asset
Reconstruction Companies etc.).

Investments held against Statutory Reserve Fund are classified as HTM and
kept in Government Securities.

Cost of the security is arrived at using the weighted average price method.

Investments under HTM category are valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if
any, on such investments, is amortized over the residual life of the particular
investment.

Investments under AFS and HFT categories have been marked to market as per
guidelines issued by RBI. Appreciation/Depreciation is aggregated for each
class of securities and net depreciation, in aggregate for each category, is
provided for and net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Treasury Bills and Certificates of Deposits under all the classifications have
been valued at carrying cost.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.

Shares of Co-operative Institutions are carried at cost unless there is a diminution
in value thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

Profit made on sale of securities under HTM category, if any, is credited to Profit
and Loss Account at first instance and thereafter transferred to Investment
Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as an appropriation from Profit and Loss Account in
accordance with RBI guidelines.

Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in
accordance with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is accounted for at the
acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of
transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.
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xi. Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6 months from date of
acquisition. Thereafter, these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time
to time but not later than 6 months from the Balance sheet date. Any depreciation
thereon is recognized in the profit and loss account. Appreciation, if any, in the
rating of the SRs over the previous valuations is ignored.

xii. Broken period interest on investments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage
pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is accounted separately.

xiii. i) Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo / tri-party repo transactions [including
under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI] -

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as
per RBI Guidelines. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using
the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo account is classified
under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account is classified
under Money at Call & Short Notice.

ii) Accounting for transactions under the Marginal standing facility (MSF) —

Securities sold under MSF (Marginal Standing Facility Arrangements) with RBI
are accounted as per RBI guidelines and classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings).
Interest expended is accounted as expenditure.

6) Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation:

i Property, Plant & Equipment other than premises are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-10 issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). It includes incidental expenses incurred
on acquisition and installation of the assets. Newly purchased assets are
capitalized on the basis of final approval.

ii. Property, Plant & Equipment which have been fully depreciated but are still in
use are carried in the books at Re.1/-.

iii.  Premises are revalued from time to time as per the valuation reports by registered
Govt. approved valuers as on the date of valuation. The bank considers Fair
Market value as the Fair Value for purposes of AS-10. The surplus arising out
of such revaluation (due to difference in Written Down Value and Fair Market
Value on the date of valuation) is debited to Premises account and correspondingly
credited to Revaluation Reserve. Revaluation reserve of merged banks is carried
to the balance sheet at the book value of the concerned premises of merged
banks as per the merger scheme. In respect to those premises that have been
revalued by the Bank, amortization on the revalued portion of such assets is
included in Depreciation Expenses and the same amount is correspondingly
reversed from Revaluation Reserve and credited to General Reserve Account.

iv.  Depreciation is calculated on Straight-line method (SLM) basis at rates
considered appropriate by the Bank Management. The rates of depreciation are

as under:
Premises 2.5% Lockers 10%
Furniture & Fixtures 10% Vehicles 20%
Machinery & Equipment 25% Computers 33.33%

V. Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on all the assets stated as at the

Balance Sheet date.
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vi. Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims and sold are accounted in
the year of registration of the relevant documents.

vii. Depreciation on assets booked on the last day of the financial year is booked
from the first day of the next financial year.

7) Reserve Fund and Other Funds:

i Reserve Fund and other funds are created in accordance with provisions of
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 by way of an appropriation of net
profit at the stipulated rates mentioned therein as under:

a. Statutory Reserve Fund (25%).
b. Contingency Reserve Fund (10%)

C. Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union
of India (1%).
ii. Dividend remaining unclaimed over 3 years, Entrance Fees and Nominal

Membership Fees are transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund.
8) Cash flow statement (AS-3):

The cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted
for effects of transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the bank are segregated based on available information.

Bank has considered Cash, Balance with Banks (in current accounts and in term
deposits) and Money at call and short notice as Cash and Cash Equivalent.

9) Foreign exchange transactions (AS-11):

i Foreign currency income & expenditure items are translated at the exchange
rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency monetary items
are translated at the exchange rates as on the date of Balance Sheet notified by
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All profits / losses
resulting from such revaluation are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

ii. Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are
revalued at year end at exchange rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting gains or
losses on revaluation are included in the Profit and Loss Account in accordance
with RBI / FEDAI guidelines.

iii. Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees,
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations denominated in foreign
currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAL

10) Grants from RBI/Government (AS-12):

Monetary Grants related to depreciable Property; Plant & Equipment are shown as
deduction from the gross value of assets in arriving at its book value as per AS-12:
Government Grants issued by ICAL

11) Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers (AS-14):

Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers in case of amalgamated / merged Banks with
the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and other appropriate
Authorities from time to time.

12) Employee Retirement benefits (AS-15):
i Provident Fund:

Provident fund is a defined contribution plan and the contributions for the year
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in that respect made to Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) Commissioner are
charged to Profit and Loss account.

ii. Leave Encashment:

Sick leave and Privilege leave are defined benefit schemes. The Bank has taken
policy for its employees under the Employees Group Leave Encashment cum
Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. In
terms of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost
and Net Actuarial gain/loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net
asset/liability is recognized in Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done
by an independent Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit
Method.

iii.  Gratuity:
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees
under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life
Insurance Corporation of India. The Bank has created Trust for Gratuity Fund.
In terms of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service
Cost and Net Actuarial gain/loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and
net asset/liability is recognized in Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation

done by an independent Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit
Credit Method.

13) Segment Reporting (AS-17):

The classification of exposures to the respective segments conforms to the Guidelines
issued by RBI. Business Segments have been identified and reported taking into
account the target customer profile, the nature of products and services, the differing
risks and returns, the organization structure, the internal business reporting system
and the guidelines prescribed by RBI. Since the Bank does not have any earnings
emanating outside India, the Bank is considered to operate only in the domestic
segment. The Bank operates in the following business segments:

i Treasury

The treasury segment primarily consists of income and expenditure of treasury
operation including forex treasury operation.

ii. Other Banking operations
Includes all other operations not covered under Treasury Operations.
14) Operating Lease (AS-19):

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and
Loss Account over the lease term in accordance with the AS — 19 - Leases, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

15) Earnings Per Share (AS-20):

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average number of shares is calculated on fortnightly basis.

16) Taxation (AS-22):

i Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Deferred Income Tax
reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier
years.

ii. Deferred Tax is based on tax rates and the tax laws effective at the Balance
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17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

Sheet date. The effect of deferred tax assets and liabilities of the change in tax
rates is recognized in Profit & Loss Account at the year end and corresponding
effect is given to Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities in the Balance Sheet.

iii. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon
management’s judgment as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

iv.  Current tax is measured based on estimated taxable income for the year in
accordance with Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, at rates prevailing on
the Balance Sheet date and considering Income Computation and Disclosure
Standard (ICDS) as issued and made applicable by CBDT, legal pronouncements
and opinions of counsels wherever appropriate.

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS-24):

Principles of recognition and measurements as set out in the Accounting Standards
are considered for the purpose of deciding as to when and how to recognize and
measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue, expenses, gain, losses
and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operation. There were no discontinuing
operations as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.

Intangible Assets (AS-26):

Intangible assets (computer software) are disclosed under other assets according to
AS-26-Intangible assets. They are recognized in the books at cost less amortization.
The asset is amortized over a period of three years on a straight-line basis.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired and provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss
Account.

Provisions, Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29):

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past
event where it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

i A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be
confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not within the control of the Bank; or

ii. A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent
assets are assessed continually.

Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):

Creation of DEA Fund Account in Bank’s books of account, transfer of amounts to
DEA Fund, claim (if refunded), whenever applicable are in accordance with RBI
Guidelines.
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22) Accounting for Goods & Service Tax:

GST collected is accounted in GST Payable Account and GST Paid to Vendor is
accounted in Input Credit Receivable Account. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC)
remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set-off subsequently. The ITC on
expenses which is not allowable to be set-off as per GST Law, is expensed out.

In case of Property, Plant & Equipment, eligible ITC of GST paid to the vendor is
utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers and the disallowed
portion of ITC is capitalized.

Items of Income and expenses on which GST is applicable, are accounted for net of
GST.

III NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
1) Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS):

As per approval for ¥10,400.00 Lakh granted by RBI vide its original letter no DCBS/
MRO/BSS-1/6885/12.07.006/2014-15 dated 7" Apr, 2015 with Extension letter no.
DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/4228/12.07.006/2015-16 dated 8™ Dec, 2015, letter no. DCBS/
MRO/BSS-1/534/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 3™ Feb, 2016 and letter no. DCBS/
MRO/BSS-1/8652/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 13" Jun, 2016 and the Director to
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide letter no.-R-11017/43/2012-L&M(Pt.)
dated 26" Nov, 2014 and Annual General Meeting Approval dated 10* Aug, 2014, the
Bank has raised money by way of issue of PNCPS.

In FY 2015-163145.97 Lakh

In FY 2016-17 %56.59 Lakh

In FY 2017-18 3349.20 Lakh

Cumulatively ¥551.76 Lakh as of date.

The following are the terms and conditions regarding issue of PNCPS:-

- For repaying PNCPS, Bank has reserved the right of “Call Option” which may be
subscribed after PNCPS is held over 10 years and with RBI prior permission. PNCPS
shall not have “PUT” or “Step Up Option”

- Maximum rate of dividend to be declared by the Board is 12% or 300 BPS above Bank
rate on 315t March of concerned FY whichever is lower or as specified in terms of RBI
circular, applicable on date of issue, on pro-rata, non-cumulative basis.

- PNCPS claims prior to Equity Share holder and subordinate to claims of other creditors
and depositors

-PNCPS do not carry voting rights, nor are convertible.
2) Dividend:

In view of inadequacy of profits & out of abundant caution, the Bank has not decided
to approach RBI for permission for declaration of dividend on its shares and PCNPS.

3) Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits (LTD):
LTDs are shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Audited Financials.

The Balance in LTD subscribed as at 31t Mar, 2021 is ¥20,579.54 Lakh (P.Y.
%20,579.54 Lakh) includes:

a) ¥13037.63 Lakh during F.Y. 2015-16 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months
b) ¥41.91 Lakh during F.Y. 2016-17 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months
c) ¥2157.17 Lakh during F.Y. 2018-19 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months
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d) ¥5342.83 Lakh during F.Y. 2019-20 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months

Rate of Interest fixed in respect of LTD- series [ is 10.50% p.a., payable quarterly. The
rate of interest on LTD-Series II is 9% p.a. payable quarterly.

Repayment of LTD- Series I & II is to be done only at maturity with prior approval of
the RBI in the year. The amount of LTD- Series I & II, after applying relevant
discounting factor is included in the Tier-II Capital Funds of the Bank for Capital
Adequacy as per the RBI Guidelines.

4) WRITE OFFS:

The Bank has written off an amount 0f¥2,469.75 Lakh (P.Y. %1,048.87 Lakh) towards
bad debts which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by the
Board of Directors and certified by the Statutory Auditors in accordance with
Prudential Write off Policy dated 26™ May, 2020. This amount has been fully provided
for.

The bank has also written off an amount 0f33,831.10 Lakh (PY ¥1,477.36 Lakh) being
unrealized interest and charges in respect of principal amount written off as stated in
earlier para.

5) One Time Settlement (OTS)

The Bank has done OTS of ¥506.42 Lakh in respect of 100 borrowers (P.Y. 3625.77
Lakh for 105 borrowers). The OTS is in accordance with Board approved policy dated
21%* Mar, 2020.

6) In accordance with the “Merger Orders” in respect of merged banks, the Share Capital

of the “Erstwhile Banks” on the date of acquisition amounting to ¥610.20 Lakh is
transferred to Share Collection Account which is being repaid in accordance with the
terms specified in the aforesaid orders. This amount is disclosed under “Other
Liabilities”.
Refund /Repayment of share capital of ‘Erstwhile Banks’is in process and an amount
aggregating to ¥144.13 Lakh (P.Y. ¥142.78 Lakh) has been repaid till date, out of
which an amount of ¥1.36 Lakh (36.76 Lakh) has been repaid during the year and
accordingly the Share Collection Account stands reduced to 3466.07 Lakh (P.Y.
3467.42 Lakh) .

7) ‘Non-Banking Assets’ under the head of “Other Assets” includes a property acquired
by the Bank as approved in the Board meeting held on 27" Mar, 2017 (at Palai
Complex, Matunga, Mumbai) for an amount of ¥2,625.30 Lakh (¥2,500.00 Lakh
towards purchase consideration and ¥125.30 Lakh towards stamp duty and
registration fees) from one borrower by crediting the purchase consideration against
his outstanding. The said property was approved in the Board Meeting held on 16™
Jul, 2019 for disposal and was sold for a consideration amount of ¥2,825.00 Lakh.
The Agreement for Sale was executed by the bank on 29 Dec, 2020 and registered
on 20™ Apr, 2021. The profit of 199.70 Lakh has been accounted in F.Y. 2021-22.

During the year, Bank sold another non-banking asset acquired by the erstwhile
Manekchowk Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad in satisfaction of a borrower claim
amounting to I440.00 Lakh. The asset was sold at ¥460.00 Lakh. Bank has accounted
the profit of ¥20.00 Lakh as Profit on Sale of Non -Banking Assets in P&L A/c.

8) The Capital Work in Progress 0f 3¥16,249.96 Lakh (P.Y. ¥13,334.54 Lakh) shown under
the head “Property, Plant & Equipment” includes payment and incidental expenses
towards —

a) Construction of New Head Office premises at Parel amounting to 312,677.41
Lakh (P.Y.%12,662.58 Lakh). The Bank has filed a commercial suit No.313/2018
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before the Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai for specific performance against the
Builder/ Developer. The Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai passed an order dated 3™
May, 2018 to interalia appointing a Court Receiver, High Court for completion
of work and obtaining the OC.

Mr. P.G. Redekar of M/s. G.M. Arch Pvt. Ltd. is the appointed Architect for the
purpose of completing the work. In the Court Receiver Meeting held on 25% Feb,
2021, the Architect has informed that the OC is being obtained. The said work
is carried out under the High Court supervision.

b) Fort Premises - Expenses of ¥928.88 Lakh (P.Y. 3671.96 Lakh) incurred towards
demolition & reconstruction. Reconstruction work is already completed and
Completion Certificate is being obtained.

c) Mahape Premises - Expenses of ¥2,423.89 Lakh (P.Y. INIL) incurred towards
purchase and Civil / Interior / Electrical / Air Conditioning work of Mahape
premises purchased from Official Liquidator of M/s. R.Tech Systems (India) Pvt.
Ltd.

d) Gopalnagar, Bhiwandi premises -Expenses of ¥100.57 Lakh (P.Y. INIL) incurred
towards renovation of the premises of Bhiwandi branch. The work was under
progress as on 315t Mar, 2021.

e) Kalamboli premises-Expenses of ¥119.20 Lakh (P.Y. INIL) incurred towards
renovation of the premises of Kalamboli branch. The work was under progress
as on 31%t Mar, 2021.

9) In respect to premises, revalued by the Bank, depreciation amounting to ¥1,349.45
Lakh (P.Y. %1,349.45 Lakh) on the revalued portion of such assets is included in
Depreciation Expenses and similar amount is correspondingly reversed from
Revaluation Reserve and credited to General Reserve. The same is in conformity with
revised AS-10 issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities from 1t Apr,
2017.

10) During the year Bank has revalued its owned premises based on valuation provided
by Registered Valuers on 30" Mar, 2021. Total Fair Market Value of premises revalued
is ¥64,383.96 Lakh. Book value as on the date of revaluation was 346,549.43 Lakh.
Accordingly, Bank has created a revaluation reserve of ¥17,834.53 Lakh as on 31%
Mar, 2021. These entries have been passed in the books on 315 Mar, 2021.

In case of Vashi premises, where valuation is over ¥50 crores, the bank has obtained
second valuation and lower of the two-market value is considered.

11) Commission & Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business of ¥114.88
Lakh (P.Y. ¥78.70 Lakh). Exchange Profit is ¥95.34 Lakh (P.Y. ¥132.32 Lakh).

12) The Bank has earned an Income of ¥159.50 Lakh (P.Y. 3¥197.85 Lakh) on account of
Corporate Agency of Insurance products with LIC, New India Assurance Co. Ltd.,
Religare Health Insurance Co., Exide life Insurance, Bajaj Allianz General Insurance
and Commission from PMJJBY and PMSBY schemes.

13) Theinformation in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 is not received from suppliers / service providers by the Bank.
Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such
enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays cannot be given.

14) The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in the current year of
78,881.26 Lakh (P.Y. ¥3,750.00 Lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized) for
the F.Y. 2020-21. ¥557.00 Lakh (P.Y. ¥1,500.00 Lakh) has been debited to Profit &
Loss Account, ¥3,858.56 Lakh (P.Y. INIL) transferred from General Reserve, ¥1,500.00
Lakh (P.Y. ¥2,250.00 Lakh) from Investment Fluctuation Reserve and ¥1,870.20 Lakh
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16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

(P.Y. INIL) from Long Term Finance Special Reserve Fund (as per the decision of the
Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30" March, 2021) and ¥1,000.00 Lakh
from last years profit by way of appropriation and ¥ 95.50 Lakh from Unappropriated
Profit of F.Y. 2018-19.

Cumulatively the Bank needs to provide Bad & Doubtful Debts of ¥24,788.58 Lakh
(P.Y. %19,179.33 Lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized ¥24,043.45 Lakh
(P.Y. %18,951.26 Lakh) as per RBI IRAC norms. The Bank’s provision held as of date
0f 327,618.20 Lakh (P.Y. ¥25,887.10 Lakh) is completely made through reserves.

The Bank had received bids for 60 NPA accounts of 12 borrowers for ¥11400.00 Lakh
on 15% cash & 85% SR basis in the month of Mar, 2020, which was accepted by the
Bank. However due to COVID Pandemic & lockdown announced by Government the
completion of the transaction and receipt of the consideration was completed in the
month of Aug, 2020. Bank had considered these accounts as Standard as at 31st
Mar, 2020. Necessary accounting entries pertaining to sale of assets were passed in
F.Y. 2020-21 though the transaction was reflected in the Previous Year.

The Bank has incurred profit on sale of securities of ¥7,314.80 Lakh (P.Y. ¥4,031.28
Lakh ) during the year. Bank has incurred a loss on shifting of investment from HTM
to AFS 0f312.14 Lakh (P.Y. ¥206.27 Lakh) during the year which is accounted under
Depreciation on Shift of Investment in P&L A/c. Bank has made provision towards
depreciation on investment of ¥3,715.63 Lakh (P.Y.%1,655.83 Lakh ) during the year.

As directed by CBEC through circular No. 33/07/2018-GST, ITC amounting to
¥156.61 Lakh transitioned from Service Tax has not been utilized by the Bank (Non-
utilization of disputable credit) and accounted under CENVAT credit Receivable
Account. There has been no change in this amount as disclosed in the previous year.
AS-5 - Prior Period Items:

There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring
disclosure.

AS - 11 - The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates:

Net loss of ¥24.70 Lakh (P.Y. Net loss ¥34.55 Lakh) on account of exchange rate
differences on revaluation of foreign currency assets and liabilities and forward
contracts is debited in the Profit & Loss Account for the year in accordance with AS-
11 issued by ICAL

AS-12: Government Grants:
Bank has not received any government grant during the F.Y. 2020-21.
AS-15 - Retirement Benefits:

The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by ICAI
are as under:
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R. in Lakh)
Sr. |Particulars Gratuity Gratuity Leave Leave
No (Funded) (Funded) Benefits Benefits
31.03.2021| 31.03.2020| 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
1 Discount Rate 6.85% 6.53% 6.85% 6.53%
2 Expected return on Plan Assets 7.27% 7.80% 7.27% 7.80%
3 Salary escalation rate 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
4 Reconciliation of opening and closing
balance of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation:
i) Opening Present value of Obligation 7,879.78 6,760.28 5,196.69 4,366.39
ii) Interest Cost 484.88 489.25 331.21 318.18
iii) |Current Service Cost 397.07 491.36 538.91 483.42
iv)  |Benefits Paid (908.58) (543.02) (249.01) (292.81)
V) Past Service Cost (Vested / Non Vested - - - -
Benefits)
vi) |Actuarial (Gains) / Losses (205.26) 681.91 (719.38) 321.51
vii) |Closing present value of Obligation 7,647.89 7,879.78 5,098.42 5,196.69
5 Reconciliation of opening and closing
balance of fair value of plan assets:
i) Opening Fair value of plan assets 6,698.06 6,215.81 4,403.28 4,050.15
ii)  |Expected return on Plan Assets 495.72 464.97 345.13 316.49
ili)  |Contributions 1234.35 560.30 793.42 329.45
iv) |Transfer from other entities/Adjustment (127.09) - (23.23) -
to opening - excess of actual interest over
estimated
V) Benefits paid (908.58) (543.02) (249.01) (292.81)
vi) |Actuarial Gains / (Losses) - - - -
vii) |Closing Fair value of plan assets 7,392.46 6,698.06 5,269.59 4,403.28
6 Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
i) Present value of obligation as at end of 7,647.89 7,879.78 5,098.42 5,196.69
the year
ii) Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the 7,392.46 6,698.06 5,269.59 4,403.28
year
iii)  |Assets/(Liability) as at end of the year (255.43) (1,181.72) 171.17 (793.41)
7 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c
i) Current Service Cost 397.07 491.36 538.91 483.42
ii) Interest Cost 484.88 489.25 331.21 318.18
iii)  |Return on planned Assets (495.72) (464.97) (345.13) (316.49)
iv) |Past Service Cost (Vested/Non Vested - - - -
Benefits)
V) Net Actuarial (Gain) /loss recognized in (205.26) 681.91 (719.38) 321.51
the year
8 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c 180.97 1,197.55 (194.39) 806.62
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AS-17 -Segment Reporting

Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at 315 Mar, 2021

(Rin Lakh)
Particulars *Treasury Operation Other Banking Total As on
Operation
31.03.2021 |31.03.2020 | 31.03.2021 [ 31.03.2020| 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

Segment Revenue 30,889.64| 35,530.65| 80,081.03| 72,379.48|*¢1,10,970.67| **1,07,910.13
Segment Cost 30,401.75| 32,524.12| 79,366.44| 73,107.31| 1,09,768.20| 1,05,631.43
Result 487.89 3,006.53 714.59 (727.83) 1,202.47 2,278.70
Unallocated Expenses 1,013.11 985.36
Net Profit before tax 189.36 1,293.34
Prov. For Income Tax 12.84
Deferred Tax (165.30) (341.94)
Net Profit after tax 354.66 1,622.44
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 4,90,755.65| 4,74,803.64|8,19,415.39| 7,80,514.80| 13,10,171.04| 12,55,378.44
Unallocated Assets 17,734.50 13,844.56
Total Assets 13,27,905.54| 12,69,223.00
Segment Liabilities 4,54,737.40| 4,23,623.26|8,18,137.16| 7,84,452.86| 12,72,874.57| 12,08,076.12
Unallocated Liabilities 6,204.17 7,338.14
Shareholder funds 48,826.81 53,808.74
Total Liabilities 13,27,905.54| 12,69,223.00

* Treasury Operations includes operation of Forex Treasury Dept.
** Total Income excludes BDDR written back.

The Bank is engaged into two main business segments (described in Policy Note 13).
The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into
account the nature of services provided, the risks and returns, overall organisation
structure of the Bank and the internal financial reporting system.

Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts
directly identifiable to each of the segments and also amounts apportioned/allocated
on a reasonable basis.

The Treasury profit in the current year has fallen due to reduced investment interest
rates due to RBI rate cuts.

AS-18 - Related Party Disclosures:

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002 and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting
Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other
than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Premnath S. Salian, Managing Director
of the Bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29* Mar, 2003, he being single
party coming under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

AS-19 - Leases:

The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branch premises except
for the initial lock-in-period. The disclosures for the branches whose initial lock-in-
period is not expired under AS 19 on “Leases” issued by The Institute of Chartered
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25)

26)
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Accountants of India (ICAI) are as follows:

(Rin Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year: 808.85 1,030.73
- Not later than one year 320.57 322.54
- Later than one year and not later than five years 488.28 708.19
- Later than five years - -
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and 1,762.60 1,727.33
loss account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be Nil Nil
received under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account Nil Nil
for the year

Rent/Lease Equalization A/c amounting to ¥46.49 Lakh (P.Y. ¥33.57 Lakh) have been
created for the equalization of lease rent for incremental lease payable for lock-in
period. This disclosure is given only for 13 branches where there is a lock-in-period.
Calculation is done till the lock-in-period and not done for 52 branches without lock-
in-periods.

AS - 20 - Earnings Per Share (EPS):

(Figures in Lakh)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax (A) 354.66 1,622.45
Dividend proposed for Preference Shares (B) - -
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax available for Equity shareholder (C=A-B) 354.66 1,622.45
Number of Equity Shares of ¥10/- each (D) 1,621.54 1,561.12
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ¥10/- each (E) 1,568.75 1,495.80
EPS () (C/E) 0.23 1.08

AS-22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income:

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (net) arising on account of
timing differences between book profit and taxable profits as at 315*Mar, 2021 are as

follows:

(in Lakh)

Particulars As on During As on
31.03.2020 2020-21 31.03.2021

Deferred Tax Asset on Account of:
a) Provision for BDDR 524.10 (524.10) -
b) Amortization of Deferred loss on shift of Investment (RBI) 3.67 - 3.67
c) Disallowance u/s. 40(a)(i) of Income Tax Act, 1961. 4.20 (0.70) 3.50
d) Diff. in Depreciation 516.69 18.80 535.49
e) Rent Equalization 4.91 11.33 16.24
Total (A) 1,053.57 (494.67) 558.90
Deferred Tax Liability on Account of:
Special Reserve u/s. 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 (647.33) 647.33 -
Revaluation gain of Forward Contract (29.66) 12.64 (17.02)
Total (B) (676.99) 659.97 (17.02)
Deferred Tax Asset (C) = (A-B) 376.58 165.30 541.88
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During the year, Bank has reversed deferred tax asset of ¥524.10 Lakh (P.Y. ¥209.64
Lakh) which was created in earlier years towards write-off of Bad Debts. Bank has
also reversed deferred tax liabilities towards special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income
Tax Act, 1961 of ¥647.33 Lakh (P.Y. NIL) during the year.

The reassessment of Deferred Tax as on Balance Sheet date has resulted in a net
credit of ¥165.30 Lakh (P.Y. ¥341.94 Lakh) to the Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 31t Mar, 2021. The closing Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ¥541.88 Lakh (P.Y.
¥376.58 Lakh) has been shown separately in the Balance Sheet.

27) AS-26- Intangible assets:
Software Expenses are included in Other Assets in accordance with Accounting
Standard 26 (AS 26) issued for Intangible Assets by ICAI, the details are as under:

(in Lakh)
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

Opening Balance of Software (Other Assets) 160.26 151.96
Additions during the year 380.67 115.41
Amortized during the year (198.45) (107.11)
Closing Balance of Software 342.48 160.26
The Cost of Computer Software capitalized is amortized equally over a period of 3
years and unamortized portion of Software is included under Other Assets. Bank has
taken Input credit allowable under Goods and Services Tax at the time of capitalization
of Software cost.

28) AS-28 - Impairment of Assets:
The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets
and as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS
28) issued by the ICAI is required.

29) AS-29-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

a) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward
Contracts and Bills under Import LCs are as follows:

(Xin Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Bank Guarantees *62,754.02 68,204.04
Letters of Credit *11,378.48 8,805.30
Forward Contracts 21,844.63 15,561.35
Total 95,977.13 92,570.69
*Includes Expired Guarantees & Letters of Credit ¥9,412.09 Lakh & ¥2,297.78 Lakh
respectively.

b) Contingent Liabilities — Others
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In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27%
May, 2014, the Bank has transferred all credit balances aggregating to 31,810.23
Lakh (P.Y. ¥1,030.19 Lakh) in Clause 3 [sub clause (i) to (viii) of DEAF Scheme 2014]
maintained with the Bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The
Bank has paid ¥72.77 Lakh (P.Y. ¥29.88 Lakh) to customers/depositors towards the
said deposits which have remained unclaimed for 10 years or more and claimed
refund of the said amount from RBI in terms of the said scheme. The Bank has
received refund ¥62.32 Lakh (P.Y. %¥28.02 Lakh) (60.52 Lakh (P.Y. ¥26.42 Lakh) along
with interest of ¥1.80 Lakh (P.Y. ¥1.60 Lakh) from the date of transfer to DEA Fund
A/C till the date of payment from RBI). Out of 362.32 Lakh (P.Y. 328.02 Lakh), ¥2.60
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Lakh (P.Y. %0.74 Lakh) pertain to the month of Mar, 2020 received in the month of
Apr, 2020. ¥59.73 Lakh (P.Y. 327.28 Lakh) received towards claims made during the
current year and the balance ¥13.22 Lakh (P.Y. 32.60 Lakh) are shown as “DEA Fund
Claim Receivable” under the head miscellaneous assets. The required disclosure as
per the said circular is as under:

(Rin Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 4,625.49 3,621.72

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1,810.23 1,030.19

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims (60.52) (26.42)

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 6,375.20 4,625.49

c) The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Service Tax Dept. The details
of which are as follows:
Objection raised | Amount (in Period Order received | Filed an appeal
Sr. Lakh) of from Before
No Demand From To
excluding
Interest &
Penalty

1 Availment of CENVAT 154.47| 01.04.11 31.03.15 |Commissioner |Filed an appeal
credit on Deposit of Service Tax |before Customs,
Insurance Premium Excise and Service
paid to DICGC Tax Appellate

Tribunal.

2 Availment of CENVAT 181.01| 01.04.15 30.06.17 |Commissioner |Filed a review
credit on Deposit (Appeals-1I) petition before
Insurance Premium CGST & Central [Bombay High
paid to DICGC Excise, Mumbai |Court.

3 Non- payment of 7.92| 01.04.10 30.06.12 |Commissioner |Filed an appeal
service tax on CGST & Central |before Customs,
Nominal Membership Excise Raigad Excise and Service
Fees Commissionerate [Tax Appellate

Tribunal.

4 Availment of CENVAT 70.09| 01.04.10 | 31.03.14 |Principal Filed an appeal
credit on NFS ATM Commissioner |before Customs,
transactions on the Of Service Tax |Excise and Service
basis of NPCI Tax Appellate
statement Tribunal.

5 Availment of CENVAT 26.25| 01.04.14 | 31.03.15 |Principal Filed an appeal
credit on NFS ATM Commissioner |before Customs,
transactions on the Of Service Tax |Excise and Service
basis of NPCI Tax Appellate
statement Tribunal.

58" Annual Report 2020-21

61

¢ 1AM STFATA R0R0-3¢



VYT FI-3T9. T fo1. (A-Re AIes I)

6 Availment of CENVAT 44.18| 01.04.15 | 31.03.16 |Commissioner |Filed an appeal
credit on NFS ATM (Appeals — III)  |before Customs,
transactions on the GST & CX, Excise and Service
basis of NPCI Mumbai Tax Appellate
statement Tribunal.

7 Availment of CENVAT 73.13| 01.04.16 | 30.06.17 |Commissioner |Filed an appeal
credit on NFS ATM (Appeals — III)  |before Customs,
transactions on the GST & CX, Excise and Service
basis of NPCI Mumbai Tax Appellate
statement Tribunal.

Total 557.05

As per requirement of an appeal, pre-deposit of ¥52.04 Lakh (10% or 7.5% of Duty
Demand amount except non- payment of service tax on Nominal Membership Fees for
which 100% of demand amount paid) was paid against the above orders and it is
shown under Other Assets as Service Tax Paid against Demand (Appeal).

The Position is same as at last year except for an addition of ¥181.01 Lakh mentioned
in Sr No 2 above.

The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Income Tax Dept. The details
of which are as follows:

Sr. | Financial | Amount (in Lakh) | Pre- deposit | Order received Filed an appeal before

No.

Year

of Demand
excluding interest

amount (in
Lakh).

from

30)
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and penalty
336.65

1 2008-09 67.33 Asst. Comm. Of |Filed an appeal before CIT(A).
Income Tax Stay has been granted by

Asst. Comm. Of Income Tax.

2 2009-10 11.22 Principal Comm.|Filed an appeal before ITAT
Of Income Tax
Mumbai

Principal Comm. |Filed an appeal before ITAT
Of Income Tax

Mumbai

Dy. Comm. Of
Income Tax

3 2010-11 518.21

4 2011-12 122.83 29.35 Filed an appeal before CIT (4),

Mumbai.

Total 988.91

Pre-deposit amount is shown under Other Assets as Income Tax Appeal (Pre-Deposit).

96.68

The Position is same as at last year except for an addition of ¥518.21 Lakh mentioned
in Sr No 3 above.

Claim against the Bank not acknowledged as debts:

This item represents demands made in certain legal matters against the Bank in the
normal course of business and customer claims arising in fraud cases. In accordance
with the Bank’s Accounting Policy and AS 29, the Bank has reviewed and classified
these items amounting to ¥134.38 Lakh (P.Y. ¥136.60 Lakh) as possible obligations
based on the legal opinion/ judicial precedents/ Assessments made by the Bank. The
Bank has also obtained legal opinions in support of their claims wherever necessary.

Long Outstanding Misc. Liability represent items pending transfer to appropriate
head pending documentation / details. These are being followed up for reversal. An
amount of ¥8.11 Lakh being outstanding over 10 years as at 315 Mar, 2021 is
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subsequently transferred to DEA Fund in July, 2021.

31) The Bank has not undertaken any transaction in respect of Interest Rate Future [As
per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD CIR NO. 17/13.01.000/2009-10 dated 28%™ Oct,
2009].

32) Capital Charge for Market Risk:
a) Qualitative Disclosures:

The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk including the portfolios
covered by the standardized approach.

Strategies and Processes: -

O Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the
RBI regulations vide circular UBD.BPD. (PCB). Cir. No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10
dated 8th Feb, 2010 and business requirements.

0 The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by
improving the Bank’s competitive advantage and reducing loss from all types of
market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems: -
O The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.

O Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit,
Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.

0 The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for
computation of Capital Charge for Market Risk includes investment portfolio
held under HFT and AFS and Forex.

b) Quantitative Disclosures:

(Xin Lakh)

Particulars Amount of Capital | Amount of Capital
required -31.3.2021 | required -31.3.2020
Interest Rate Risk 687.56 8,905.81
Equity Position Risk NIL NIL
Foreign Exchange Risk 180.00 180.00

33) Capital Commitments

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital assets as at 31
Mar, 2021 (Net of CWIP) aggregates to ¥294.74 Lakh (P.Y. ¥678.43 Lakh) towards
capital expenditure to be incurred in F.Y. 2021-22.

34) Details of financial assets sold during the year to Securitization Company (SC) /
Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset Reconstruction: Initial Recognition:

Investment in Security receipts (SRs) issued by asset reconstruction companies
(ARCs) are valued at cost

(in Lakh)
Sr. (Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
No.
A |No. of Accounts - 60
B |Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/ - 13,961.57
RC
C |Aggregate consideration - 11,400.00
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D |Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts - -
transferred in earlier years
E |Aggregate gain/(loss) over net book value

F |BDDR-ARC (available for adjustment of loss over net book -
value)

(2,561.57)
2,561.57

Note:The sale of advances to ARC for F.Y. 2019-20 is approved in the month of Mar, 2020

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

40)
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but the transactions are completed and accounted in Books in the month of Aug,
2020.

As of 31.3.21 the Net Book Value of SR is ¥91,773.04 Lakh & the Market Value is
¥85,151.49 Lakh. Shortfall of 36621.55 Lakh is provided for in P&L A/c.

Management expenses are accrued and paid as per contractual terms entered with
the respective ARC and are paid annually or adjusted on sale as per agreement.

Term Deposits with other banks and Institutions:

(in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
State & Dist. Central Co-op, SBI & it’s
Subsidiaries and Nationalized Banks 12,815.61 7,197.32
Other Banks & Institutions 35,030.37 72,424.61
Total 47,845.98 79,621.93

Bank has pledged fixed deposit receipts of ¥10,366.14 Lakh (P.Y. ¥25,908.86 Lakh)
with other Banks against overdraft facility of ¥9,380.00 Lakh (P.Y. ¥23,500.00 Lakh)
and outstanding as on 315t Mar, 2021 in Overdraft Facility is NIL.

IFR held as of date is ¥5,111.09 Lakh or 5.57 % of the AF'S portfolio which is in excess
of the minimum provision of 5% to be held as per RBI guidelines.

The Bank had made adequate interest provision of ¥125.83 Lakh (P.Y. ¥97.03 Lakh)
on Matured Term Deposits 0f311,201.54 Lakh (P.Y. ¥12,054.54 Lakh) as on 31t Mar,
2021.

In accordance with RBI Circular DOR No.BP.BC.26/21.04.048/2020-21, dated 26"
Oct. 2020, Bank has refunded amount of ¥307.98 Lakh towards difference of
compound & simple Interest to its eligible borrowers whose sanctioned limits are
below I2 Crore for the period 15t Mar, 2020 to 315t Aug, 2020. This amount has been
claimed from Central Govt — nodal agency, SBI and received on 31%t Mar, 2021. This
amount has been certified by the Bank’s statutory auditors.

Vide RBI Circular DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22, dated 7™ Apr, 2021, Bank is
liable to refund an amount of 3¥244.76 Lakh towards difference between compound
interest and simple interest charged during the moratorium period of Mar, 2020 to
Aug, 2020 to other borrowers having sanctioned limit above ¥2 Crore. The Bank is
awaiting favorable order on the application made by certain banks to the IBA towards
refund of the same. Till that time no entries are passed in the books of accounts. The
P&L of the Bank is consequentially overstated and this will also impact Reserves,
CRAR and customer balances as at 315t Mar, 2021.

In accordance with the Supreme Court Order in the case of Gajendra Sharma versus
Union of India dated 3™ Sep, 2020, the bank did not classify accounts as NPA during
the course of the stay period for which moratorium was granted. On 21 Mar, 2021,
the Supreme Court order was withdrawn. The Bank has classified NPA’s on a
standalone basis as at 31 Mar, 2021 considering the 90 days IRAC norms as on that
date. RBI vide circular dated 7% Apr, 2021 clarified that the NPA classification has to
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be done with effect from 1% Sep, 2020 when the moratorium was withdrawn. Advances
amounting to ¥830.56 crores are classified as standard which otherwise would have
been NPA’s as per interpretation of RBI norms. This will consequently impact Gross
NPA and Net NPA ratios, CRAR and Profitability.

As of 315t July, 2021, out of the ¥830.56 crores —

a) ¥135.89 crores have NIL overdues
b) 3227.45 crores are classified as standard

c) ¥465.97 crores have been classified NPA of which ¥72.03 crores have been taken
up for resolution.

The Bank otherwise strictly follows the 90 days norm for identification of NPAs and
classifies accounts as such as per applicable IRAC norms.

41) In accordance with RBI circular dated 5 May, 2021, Bank has initiated restructuring
under Resolution framework 2.0 in accounts approximately amounting 340,000.00
Lakh within the framework of the applicable guidelines. Though some of these
advances have been classified as NPA as at 30™ Jun, 2021 and intimated to RBI vide
OSS returns submitted, the Bank will be upgrading these accounts to standard once
the restructuring exercise is completed.

42) The Bank had made a provision @ 5% of ¥750.00 Lakh in Mar, 2020 and further @ 5%
of ¥750.00 Lakh in June,2020 and ¥5,000.00 Lakh in Dec, 2020 in accordance with
RBI Circulars DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20, Dated 17" Apr, 2020 and
DOR.No.BP.BC.71/21.04.048/2019-20, dated 23™ May, 2020. As of 31t Mar, 2021,
the accounts on which these provisions were made are either classified as Standard/
NPA as per IRAC norms and on which provisioning is duly made as per RBI guidelines.
The cumulative amount of ¥6,500.00 Lakh held in the Books in accordance with RBI
guidelines, is appropriated towards provisioning for NPA’s.

43) A) Advances amounting to ¥5,83,346.22 Lakh of the Bank were granted Moratorium
on payment of Interest and Principal as per extant RBI Regulatory Circulars on
Moratorium. As at 1t Sep, 2020, the said Moratorium stood withdrawn and these
accounts were subject to the regular IRAC norms of RBI from this date.

During the F.Y. 2020-21, Bank has provided resolution plan for assets which were
categorized as standard (SMA as on 1st Mar, 2020) which were stressed due to COVID
19 as per DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/20-21 & DOR.No.BP. BC/4/21.04.048/20-
21 dated 6th Aug, 2020. The details of accounts are as under:

(In Lakh)
Type of |(A)No. of A/cs| (B)exposure to (C) (D) (E)
Borrower where accounts Of (B), Additional Increase in
resolution mentioned at (A) | aggregate funding provisions on
framework is before amount of | sanctioned, if | account of the
implemented |implementation of | debt that | any, including | implementation
the plan was between of the resolution
converted | invocation of plan
into other the plan and
securities |implementation
Personal 113 477 - - 48
Loans
Corporate 5 9034 - - 903
persons
Of which 5 9034 - - 903
MSMEs
Others - - - - -
Total 118 9511 - - 951
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B) Details of Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) given during the year is as under:

(Rin Lakh)
Position of FITL No. of Accounts Amt. Sanctioned
Total Sanction 58 1299.83
Less:- Accounts closed before 31.03.2021 45 718.85
Less:- Turned NPA on or before 31.03.2021 8 139.12
Balance Standard Accounts as on 31.03.2021 5 441.86
Less: Standard Account Closed before 30.06.2021 2 40.06
Less: Accounts Turned NPA before 30.06.2021 3 401.80
Balance in FITL as of 30.06.2021 NIL NIL

As of date the FITL is either closed or classified as NPA wherever the case may be. FITL
is accounted as Income on receipt and credited on reversal of Sundry Liability account
opened for the same.

44) The Covid pandemic second wave has caused further widespread economic disruptions,
leading to financial stress on certain sectors of the economy. These external risks
beyond the Bank’s control have further affected borrower’s liquidity and cash flows
adversely. The Bank recovery was significantly impacted in the year as a result. The
Supreme Court stay order also affected recovery as borrowers delayed payment
awaiting clarity on NPA classification. The Bank’s Credit Monitoring Cell closely
monitors the Borrower Accounts, pro-actively for their performance and recovery.
Restructuring of accounts wherever required is initiated as per RBI Circular dated 5"
May, 2021 in accordance with Board approved policies.

The Bank continues to strengthen its Monitoring Cell and Recovery Team under
constant ongoing supervision of their respective Committees. Board oversight is being
stringently exercised. Going forward, the Bank Board and its Management will be
continuously reviewing the economic situation and future developments for its impact
on Borrower recovery to initiate immediate remediation.

The disruption caused by second pandemic wave having eased from Jun, 2021, the
Bank expects minimal disruption on account of further waves. The Bank is pro-
actively monitoring borrower accounts where incipient stress signals are noted for
timely corrective action.

45) Branch Adjustment of ¥350.07 Lakh is reversed subsequently in the month of Apr,
2021.

46) RBI Circular No. DoR (PCB).BPD. Cir. No.1/13.05.001/2020-21, dated 12 Aug, 2020
mandated the process of identification of NPA accounts through the system by 30%*
Jun, 2021.

As of date, the Bank is in the process of automating the aforesaid NPA identification
process. The work is expected to be completed by 15" Sep, 2021. Necessary extension
has been sought for by RBI from 30" Sep, 2021.

The Bank is upgrading its systems to automate -
a. In-built calculation of 7day time given to running accounts for interest repayment.
b. Ad-hoc credit sanction as per policy.

47) There were no new Branches opened or any Branches closed during the year.

48) CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (AS-21):

Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co- Operative Societies, the
Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21) regarding consolidated financial statements is not
applicable to the Bank.
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IV

49)

50)

51)

52)

The Bank has as of date upgraded from version OMNI 2 to version OMNI 3 at Branches
and various departments. The Bank has completely stopped using OMNI 2 as of date.

Board of Management Appointment

In accordance with the requirements as per RBI guidelines, the Bank has constituted
a Board of Management on 315 May, 2021.

The Stock Auditors have identified certain accounts where drawing power is lesser
than the sanctioned limits. The Bank has considered these deficiencies in the normal
course of borrower business operations as a result of the pandemic as temporary. The
bank is closely reviewing these cases and monitoring the same for resolution. The
Bank is streamlining its process for closure and fresh sanctions of gold loans in the
nature of rollovers.

Movement of Frauds -

Sr. |Particulars Number of | Amount of Fraud Jin
No cases Lakh

1 Existing fraud cases as on 01.04.2020 105 2148.90
2 Add:- New Cases reported during the year 1 144.20
3 Less:- Closed Cases reported during the year 3 2.15
4 Less:- Write off cases/amount recovered - 1.48
S Closing Fraud cases as at 31.03.2021 103 2289.47

Amounts added to frauds amounting to ¥144.20 Lakh in the current year have been

fully provided for.

Disclosure as per RBI Guidelines:
(Xin Lakh)
Sr. [Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
No.

l(; Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) 12.01% 12.60%
Tire I Ratio 6.02% 6.63%
Tier II Ratio 5.99% 5.97%

2) |Movement of CRAR (Basis Point) -0.59% -0.57%
Risk Weighted assets 7,99,410.62 7,93,702.04
Tier I Capital 48,136.31 52,620.68
Tier II Capital 47,862.12 47,381.80

3) |Values of Investments are as under:

Government / Approved Securities-(SLR)

Book Value 2,51,446.96 2,34,063.66
Face Value 2,43,761.10 2,29,453.20
Market Value 2,50,565.30 2,40,356.01
Others (Book Value) 1,40,025.70 1,16,775.88
Others (Face Value) 1,41,798.03 1,18,628.88
Others (Market Value) 1,34,109.40 1,15,195.43
Shares in Co-operative Institution

Book Value 1.74 1.74
Face Value 1.74 1.74
Market Value 1.74 1.74
Total Book Value of investments 3,91,474.40 3,50,841.28
Total Face Value of investments 3,85,560.87 3,48,083.82
Total Market Value of investments 3,84,676.44 3,55,553.18
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Investment of Face Value ¥10,000.00 Lakh (previous year ¥10,000.00 Lakh) and Market
Value ¥10,209.50 Lakh as on 31 Mar, 2021 (previous year ¥10,373.00 Lakh) have been
lodged with CCIL as Collateral/Settlement Guarantee Fund.

Further, Investment of Face Value 36,500.00 Lakh as on 315t Mar, 2021 (Face Value P.Y.
¥18,000.00 Lakh) and Market Value 6,968.55 Lakh as on 31%t Mar, 2021 (Market Value
P.Y.%19,177.20 Lakh) have been lodged with CCIL as collateral for TREPS.

Investment of Face Value ¥100.00 Lakh as on 31 Mar, 2021 (Face Value P.Y. ¥100.00
Lakh) and Market Value ¥108.07 Lakh (Market Value P.Y. ¥106.90 Lakh) as on 31t Mar,
2021 have been lodged with CCIL as contribution to Default Fund — USD INR Segment.

Investment of Face Value ¥200.00 Lakh (Face Value of P.Y. ¥200.00 Lakh) and Market
Value ¥216.14 Lakh (Market Value of P.Y. ¥213.80 Lakh) as on 315 Mar, 2021 have been
lodged with CCIL as contribution to Default Fund — Forex Forward Segment.

Investment of Face Value ¥500.00 Lakh (Face Value of P.Y. ¥500 Lakh) and Market Value
7494.50 Lakh (Market Value of P.Y. ¥534.50 Lakh) as on 31 Mar, 2021 have been lodged
with CCIL as contribution to Default Fund — Security Segment.

Investment of Face Value ¥200.00 Lakh (Face Value of P.Y. ¥200.00 Lakh) and Market
Value ¥216.14 Lakh (Market Value of P.Y. ¥213.80 Lakh) as on 315t Mar, 2021 have been
lodged with CCIL as contribution to Default Fund — TREPS Segment.

Investment of Face Value ¥5,000.00 Lakh (Face Value of P.Y. ¥7,000.00 Lakh) and Market
Value %5,343.50 Lakh (Market Value of P.Y. ¥7,469.00 Lakh) as on 31t Mar, 2021 have
been lodged with RBI as contribution to REPO Constituent SGL A/c.

3 (a) - Composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31t Mar, 2021:

(Xin Lakh)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below Extent of Extent of
No. Investment grade’| ‘unrated ‘unlisted’
Securities securities’ securities
A |PSUs - - - -
B |FIs - - - -
C |Public & Private Banks - - - -
D |Shares with Co-Op 1.74 - 1.74 1.74
Institutions (1.74) (1.74) (1.74)
E |Others (Security Receipts 91,798.03 - 24.99 91,798.03
& Shares of NPCI) (88,628.88) (24.99) (88,628.88)
Total 91,799.77 - 26.73 91,799.77
(88,630.62) (26.73) (88,630.62)
F Provision held towards 6,635.27 - - -
depreciation (2,905.91)
3 (b) - Non performing Non-SLR Investments:
(in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020

Opening Balance - -
Additions during the year - -
Reductions during the above period - -

Closing Balance - -

Total provisions held - -
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In addition to NPIs shown above, the Bank has Non-Performing Investments amounting to
¥13.73 Lakh in Fixed Deposits with Madhavpura Co-Op. Bank which have been fully

provided for.

3 (c) - Repo / Reverse Repo transactions.

(in Lakh)
Minimum Maximum | Daily Average As on
outstanding | outstanding | outstanding 31.03.2021
during the during the during the
year year year

Securities sold under 625.88 49,118.22 14,839.48 29,963.73
Repos
Securities purchased 2,558.62 31,476.52 1,195.87 30,062.55
under reverse Repos

Advances of 36,71,124.15 Lakh (P.Y. 36,65,437.90 Lakh) shown in the Balance Sheet

include:
(Rin Lakh)
Sr. (Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
No.
4) |Advances against Real Estate, Construction Business, Housing
Real Estate* 1,556.45 1,786.27
Construction Business** 7,057.17 4,846.45
Housing*** 1,69,387.07| 1,69,072.49
* Includes non-funded facility of ¥35.00 Lakh (P.Y. ¥35.00 Lakh).
**Includes non-funded facility of ¥3884.45 Lakh (P.Y. ¥1,189.82 Lakh).
***Includes staff housing loans of ¥29,983.30 Lakh (P.Y. 328,909.75 Lakh).
5) |Advances against Shares & Debentures - -
6) |Advance to Directors, their relatives and Companies / Firms in
which they are interested
Fund based* NIL NIL
Non Fund based 8.60 8.60
7) |Average cost of deposits 5.62% 5.90%
8) |NPAs
Gross NPAs 78,231.85 46,005.58
Net NPAs# 49,868.51 24,570.82
9) |Movement in NPA
Opening Balance 46,005.58 39,755.69
Add: Additions during the year 45,931.72 31,347.34
Less: Closed/ Recovered/ Up-Graded 11,235.70 5,607.27
Less: Account Assigned to ARCs - 18,441.31
Less: Write Off 2,469.75 1,048.87
Closing Balance 78,231.85 46,005.58
10) |Profitability
Interest income as a percentage of working funds 6.77% 7.52%
Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 1.16% 1.00%
Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 0.34% 0.36%
Return on Assets (Net Profit/ Average of working funds) 0.03% 0.13%
Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 599.38 604.44
Profit per employee 0.12 0.56
11) |Provisions on NPAs required to be made 24,788.66 19,179.33
Provisions on NPAs actually made 27,618.20 25,887.10
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Sr. (Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020

No.

12) [Movement in provisions
A. Towards NPAs
Opening Balance 25,887.10 23,185.97
Add: Additions during the year 8,881.26 3,750.00
Less: Written Off 2,469.75 1,048.87
Less: Write off of ARC sale of FY 2019-20 4,416.16 -
Less: Transferred during the year 264.25 -
Closing Balance 27,618.20 25,887.10
B. Towards Standard Assets
Opening Balance 2,496.12 2,453.12
Add: Additions during the year 2.00 43.00
Less: Closed/ Recovered/ Written Off/Transfer - -
Closing Balance 2,498.12 2,496.12
C. Towards Depreciation on Investments
Opening Balance 2,919.64 1,263.81
Add: Additions during the year 4,334.54 2,015.75
Less: Closed/ Reversed/Transferred/ written back during the 618.91 359.92
year
Closing balance 6,635.27 2,919.64
D. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 6,812.09 9,212.09
Add: Additions during the year 750.00 600.00
Less: Closed/ Reversed/Transferred during the year 2451.00 3,000.00
Closing balance 5,111.09 6,812.09
E. Provisions made towards Moratorium Assets during the year 5,750.00 750.00
debited to Profit and Loss Account

13) |Foreign Currency Assets 2,035.09 2,281.15
##Foreign Currency Liabilities 10,530.90 2,453.50

14) |DICGC Premium paid 1,517.47 1,312.49

#The Net NPAs are net off BDDR balance and the balance in Sundry Liabilities in respect
of unrealized interest capitalized and included in loans and advances shown in Balance
sheet as outstanding.

## Foreign Currency Liability includes non-funded liability towards BG, LC amounting to
¥9903.49 Lakh (P.Y. ¥2252.34 Lakh)

*Loans to staff and against Fixed Deposits are not considered for this aforesaid disclosure
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15) No penalty is imposed on the Bank by RBI during the year.

16) Details of loans subjected to restructuring during the year ended 31t Mar, 2021 as
per RBI master circular no. DCBR.BPD.(PCB) MC No. 12/09.14.000/2015-16 dated
01.07.2015 (Annexure -6) are given below:

(In Lakh)
Sr. |Particulars Housing | MSME Debt CDR Others
No Loans |Restructuring
A Standard No. of Borrowers - - - 1
advances (2) (-)
Restructured
Amount outstanding - - - 268.78
(1,610.84) (-)
Sacrifice (diminution - - - -
in the fair value)
B Sub-Standard |No. of Borrowers - - - -
advances
Restructured |Amount outstanding - - - -
Sacrifice (diminution - - - -
in the fair value)
C Doubtful No. of Borrowers - - -
advances
Restructured |Amount outstanding - - - -
Sacrifice (diminution - - - -
in the fair value)
Total No. of Borrowers - - - 1
(2) ()
Amount outstanding - - - 268.78
(1,610.84) (-)
Sacrifice (diminution - - - -
in the fair value)

(Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year.)

The total restructured loans 0f¥14,970.78 Lakh (P.Y.Z16,649.02 Lakh) as on 315t Mar,
2021 constitute 2.23% (P.Y.2.50%) of the total advances as on 315t Mar, 2021.

17) There is no breach in Single Borrower / Group Borrower limit.

18) There has been no default on CRR & SLR stipulated requirement by the Bank during
the year.

19) Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to
confirm to the presentation of the accounts of the current year.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31st MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS ¥ in Lakh % in Lakh
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c. 354.66
Add/less: | Notional Entries/Adjustment entries:
1 Provision for Contingencies (Investment) 3,715.63
2 Depreciation on shifting of investments 12.14
3 Amortisation of Premium on Investments 881.96
4 Loss on redemption of G. Sec 327.66
5 Provision towards Standard Assets 2.00
6 Reversal of excess provision towards restructured (266.77)
accounts
7 Provision towards BDDR 557.00
8 Write off of Fixed Assets 1.46
9 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2,772.22
10 Amortisation of Softwares 198.45
11 Provision towards Fraud & Mis app. 144.20
12 Provision for PL/SL/Gratuity 61.05
13 Donation paid 1.50
14 Profit on Sale of Asset (Net) (42.33)
15 Profit on Sale of Investment (7,314.80)
16 Deferred Tax Liability (165.30)
17 Lease Rent Equilisation 12.92
18 Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation (11.46)
19 Forward Contract Revaluation 36.16
923.69
Reserves and Provisions:
1 Members Welfare Fund (1.80)
2 Education fund (16.22) (18.02)
INCREASE / DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS/LIABILITIES
1 (Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable 2,578.28
2 (Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances (25,088.73)
3 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 781.17
4 Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 11,448.70
S Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable (112.63)
6 Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 1,007.07
7 Increase/(Decrease) Head Office Balance (344.68) (9,730.82)
Less: Donation Paid (1.50)
Less: Income Tax Paid -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (8,471.99)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1 (Increase) / Decrease in Investments (81,370.92)
2 Redemption of Security Receipts 6,520.86
3 Purchase of Fixed Asstes & Softwares (2,451.31)
4 Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 42.37
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (27,259.00)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31st MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS ¥ in Lakh % in Lakh
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1 Entrance Fees and Nominal Membership Fees 22.37
2 Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital 604.22
3 Dividend Paid (FY 2018-19) (400.59)
4 Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 29,963.72
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 30,189.72
NET INCREASE IN CASH FLOWS ON ACCOUNT OF
OPERATING, INVESTING AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (A + B + C) (5,541.27)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE 1,57,547.80
YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,52,006.53
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS WITHIN (5,541.27)
THE YEAR
Details of cash and cash equivalents 31.03.2020 31.03.2021
Cash in hand & balance with Notified banks 40,208.63 54,508.69
Balances with Other Banks 82,339.17 52,435.29
Money at Call and Short Notice 35,000.00 45,062.55
1,57,547.80 1,52,006.53

As per our Report of even date

For A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN: 116293W )

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI
PARTNER

M.NO. : 43230
(Statutory Auditors )

PREMNATH. S. SALIAN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

SITARAM C. GHANDAT
CHAIRMAN EMERITUS

SANDEEP S. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU
CHAIRMAN

DIRECTOR

RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
DIRECTOR

Place : Mumbai
Dated :7%* September,2021
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EDUCATIONAL AWARDS FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

Sr. No. | Name of Student Qualification Percentage
1 ANUSHKA ANAND PARAB S.S.C. 98
2 RUTUJA VIJENDRA SASANE S.S.C. 97
3 PRATIK JAYANT LANDE S.S.C. 97
4 HARSH SHANKAR NAIK CBSE 93
5 ATHARVA ABHIJIT PANSE CBSE 93
6 CHIRAG SATHEESHA POOJARY ICSE 92
7 MANALI DILIP CHAVAN XIITH CBSE COM. 87
8 GHAG TANVI NITIN XIITH CBSE SCI. 95
9 SABLE SUDHANSHU SANDEEP XIITH CBSE SCI. 91
10 SHETTY GAUTHAM SHIVRAM H.S.C. COM. 95
11 ASMI SHRIKANT BHOSALE H.S.C. COM. 92
12 THAKUR PREKSHANA MANOJ H.S.C. COM. 90
13 SWATHI SURESH PAI H.S.C. SCI. 96
14 ARYAN PRASAD CHAVAN H.S.C. SCI. 93
15 MANSI BHAU SHINGATE H.S.C. SCI. 92
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Name of the Bank
Head Office

Date of Registration
No. & Date of R.B.I. Licence
Multi-State Registration No.

Jurisdiction

PROFILE

As on 31.03.2021

: Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd.
: “K. K. Tower”, Abhyudaya Bank Lane,

Off. G. D. Ambekar Marg,

Parel Village, Mumbai — 400 012.
Website : www.abhyudayabank.co.in

: BOM/RSR/186-16th January 1964 & BOM/BNK-105-25th June 1965
: No.ACD/MH-251/P dtd. 6th April 1981

: MSCS/CR/249/2007 dtd. 11.01.2007

: State of Maharashtra, Gujarat & Karnataka

No. of Branches

Membership

Paid-up Capital
Total Reserves/Provisions

Deposits

Loans & Advances

Priority Sector Lending
(% of averge achievement)
Weaker Section Lending
(% of averge achievement)
Investment in

Profit for the year 2020-21
Working Captial

Total Staff

Audit Class
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: Regular

Nominal

: Savings

Current

Term

. Secured

Unsecured

. Govt. Securities

Trustee Securitites

Others

. Officers & Clerks

Sub Staff

75

: 111 Branches

: 228873

. 70445

: 369850.12

1 48712.65

: 676682.00

: 613364.11

: 57760.04

: 54.70%

: 10.33%

: 251446.96

: 140027.43

1 2397

: 550

(X in Lakh)

16767.12

135722.32

1095244.77

671124.15

391474.39
354.66

1315559.16

2947
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BRIHAN MUMBAI
Abhyudaya Nagar
Andheri

Antop Hill

Bail Bazar

Bhandup (Deposit Section)
Bhandup (Loan Section)
Borivali

Chembur

Dadar

Dahisar

Darukhana

Dharavi

Fort

Ganesh Nagar
Ghatkopar

Hill Road (Bandra)
Jogeshwari (East)
Kandivli (East)

THANE

Anjurphata (Bhiwandji)
Badlapur

Bhayandar

Bhiwandi (Gopal Nagar)
Charai

Diva (E)

Dombivali (E)
Dombivali (W)
PALGHAR
Nallasopara

Vasai (E)
NAVIMUMBAI & RAIGAD
Airoli

Banking Complex
Belapur (CBD)
Divale-Belapur
Ghansoli

Kalamboli

Kamothe

Khanda Colony
Kharghar
Koparkhairane

24702643, 2470 1134, 2471 3947

26845860, 2683 3207
24092210, 2409 1110
25032202, 2503 1746
25964946, 2596 3157
25960615, 2596 0616
28057103, 2863 6529
25262390, 2526 2391
24325136, 2438 4655
28480321, 2848 0324
23778164, 2372 8188

24077126, 2401 2985, 2409 8603
22614468, 2261 1690, 2265 0149

9137668357

25116673, 2516 0626, 2516 1824

26402597, 9653260461
28320628, 2832 0629
28846405, 2885 1962

02522-278055, 278065
0251-2693726, 2693727
2814 0964, 2804 0964
02522-251852, 252308
25393534, 2544 7077
9653263931
"0251-2445863, 2445828
0251-2489860, 2489820"

9607028512, 9607028412
0250-2452513, 8237051957"

7400045020, 7400045030
2783 2993, 2783 0425
2756 0257, 2757 2179
9653269008, 2756 3509
2754 9124, 2754 9142
27420148, 2742 0186
27430041, 2743 0042
27490760, 2749 0761
2774 1002, 2774 1006
27540020, 2754 4040

BRANCHES IN OTHER PARTS OF MAHARASHTRA

AHMEDNAGAR
AURANGABAD
Garkheda
SINDHUDURG
Kankavli

PUNE (STD Code No. 020)
Baner

Chakan

Deccan Gymkhana
Dhankawadi
Laxmi Road

Nana Peth
NAGPUR

Ajni Chowk
NANDED-

Ashok Nagar
NASHIK

Ambad Link Road
Canada Corner
Indira Nagar"
GUJARAT

Mandvi Vadodara
Ahmedabad Branches
Ghatlodia
Manekchowk

KARNATAKA
Udupi Branches
Car Street

City Branch

0241-2346558, 2356558
0240-2405659, 2405669
02367-231160,231161
9765567651,9765567661
02135-249187, 249001
66012560, 2551 3670
24377083, 2437 7085
24470805, 2447 5286
26332162, 2633 2161
0712-2252714, 2250715
02462-254030, 253230
0253-2399713, 2399514
"0253-2232031, 2232032
0253-2329560, 2329561"
0265-2424149, 2421988

079-2747 5098, 2747 0223
079-2214 3710, 2214 3725

0820-2521077
0820-2520117, 2521687
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Kandivli (West) Charkop
Kanjur

Kher Nagar (Bandra)

Kurla (W)

Lalbaug

Lower Parel

Malad (East)

Malad (West)

Marve Link Road, Kandivali (W)
Mulund (West)

Nehru Nagar

Parel

Sewri

Shastri Nagar, Goregaon (W)
Sherly Rajan

Vikroli (E)

Vikhroli (W)

Wadala

Worli

Ghodbunder Road
Kalyan (W)

Kalyan (E)
Kausa-Mumbra
Kharigaon-Kalwa
Lokmanya Nagar
"Mira Road
Mumbra"

Virar

Mobile Bank
Nhava Sheva
Nerul

New Panvel
Old Panvel
Pen
Seawood
Turbhe

Ulwe

Vashi

Station Road

Paud Road

Pimpri

Sinhagad Road
Talegaon (Dabhade)
Wagholi

Yerawada

C.A. Road
Samrat Nagar

Nashik Road
Panchavati

Odhav
Mithakhali
Raipur

Shirva
Padubidri
Mangalore

76

28678031, 2867 8047

25781454, 2578 1455, 2578 3519
2658 2006, 9137667357
9321719129

9321719127

2493 1482, 2493 1487
9137667645, 2889 3727
28072094, 2808 2585, 2807 3539
28680471, 2868 0472

25918605, 2564 1442

25222386, 2529 3044, 2523 0117
24181943, 2413 7707, 2417 2546
24136008, 2413 7453

28711793, 9653252055
9653263004

2579 1070, 2579 1071

2517 4388, 2517 4389
9653266390, 913766834 1
24921104, 2493 6704

25971586, 2597 2195, 9321719125
0251-2203320, 2203321
0251-2362365, 2362366
9653266414

25406301, 2540 6302

2580 6049,2580 6751

28555244, 2855 5200

25462172, 2546 5585"

"0250-2524161, 2524261
0250-6099222"

27892444

27471237, 2747 1509, 8928333692
9137668024, 2770 0558, 2771 7823
27453585, 2745 4270

27459656, 2745 9657

9653251205

9653261316, 27719879, 2771 1479
9321719126, 27888410
9833972563

27892458, 2789 2410, 2789 2403
Forex- 2789 2423"

75587 00436, 75587 64483

25446729, 2544 1322
27426288, 2742 6289
24308301, 2430 8302
02114-224460, 224470
9545001701, 9637981700
26613493, 2661 2355

0712-2739918, 2739718
02462-284030, 284230

0253-2459921, 2459922
0253-2629916, 2629717

079-2287 1977/75
079-2658 9676, 2658 0609
079-2214 2022, 2217 4638

0820-2554287
0820-2556177
0824-2423067, 0824-2494067
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Departments

Registered Office &

Abhyudaya Nagar, Building No.36,

24701270

Share Dept. G.D. Ambekar Marg, Kalachowky, Mumbai - 400 033 Fax: 2470 1271

Aeigra Fraier S o faum | nged TR, $IRA F. 3%, e-mail : share@abhyudayabank.net
aﬁ.e’r.aﬁwwﬁ,wﬁaﬁ,ﬁaﬁ- Yoo 033

Administrative Office K.K. Tower, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, Off G. D. Administrative Office:- 24180961-64
Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai — 400 012 Fax : 24109782

Central Law Dept.
ez foel o

&, . 3R, 3T da o, .2, 3o A,
qiaf%'@ragaé Yoo 0QR

e-mail : secretarial@abhyudayabank.net
Central Law Dept. :- 24184669 Fax : 24112109
e-mail : legal@abhyudayabank.net

Central Clearing Dept.
A T far

251, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., Perin
Nariman Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
R4 8, 3TIEY o fafedT, I Hom e,

thblé, ﬁ—wlg -¥o0o0 00%

22692921, 2266 6905

22617543, 22692923, 22693455

Fax : 22613891

e-mail : clearing@abhyudayabank.net

Treasury & IT Dept.
JaRt amfor 3 A e

Abhyudaya Bank Bldg, Nehru Nagar,
Kurla (E) Mumbai - 400 024
ey o fafesT, J86 TR,

aﬁﬁ(v,'ﬂﬁf ¥o00 0%,

Tres. Dept. : 25260173,4,5,6, 65053722

Fax : 25260177

e-mail : treasury@abhyudayabank.net

IT Dept : 25246445, 68778900, 25246825

Fax : 25277869 e-mail: it@abhyudayabank.net

Foreign Exchange Dept.
fercrett <ot fafrar fomma

Gurukrupa CHS Ltd., Opp. Plaza Cinema,
Dadar (W), Mumbai - 400 028.

oG - A,

TN AT TR, T (T.), a6 - Yoo 03¢

24384644, 24384640, 24384647
Fax : 24384650
e-mail : forex@abhyudayabank.net

Western Zonal Office
ofy faumia st

Lumbini Building, National Library Road,
Bandra (W), Mumbai - 400 050
fertt fafee, Fere el U, i (), §oE - oo oYyo

26426721, 2640 0232, 26453112,
26453113, 9321719133 Fax : 2642 0368
e-mail : dgmwz@abhyudayabank.net

Central Zonal Office
w7 ferritg e

4/5, Sunita Apartment, R.B. Kadam Marg,
Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai - 400 086

¥/, G 3TURHe, 3R 4. Fed A,

IR (7.), 4o - ¥o0 0¢§

25119213
Fax : 25138846
e-mail : dgmcz@abhyudayabank.net

Pune Zonal Office

1,2 & 16, Dhanwant Plaza, Budhwar Peth, Pune-411 002

020 24491119, 24491098, 24482916 Fax : 020-24493478

1 ferrer sprefter %, MY 2 &, Yl g, gHe U3, T - %38 003 e-mail : dgmpune@abhyudayabank.net
Recovery Dept. Shrama Safalya, 63, G.D. Ambekar Marg, 24153694, 24153695,
aﬁfaﬁﬁw Parel Village, Mumbai - 400 012 24148906; Fax : 24153697

9 WO, & 3, S, . ST A, R foger, §oe - oo 083

e-mail : recovery@abhyudayabank.net

Regional Office, Udupi
&ri shraterd, 3git

Shambhavi Fortune', Behind K.S.R.T.C Bus Stand,
Udupi - 576101

e Wi, .0 W, 9 See A,

35 - 4§ 202

0820-2520467, 2529607
Fax : 0820-2521607
e-mail: udupiro@abhyudayabank.net

Regional Office,
Ahmedabad
EREIR REACRICICI

Block B, "Jaymangal House", Near Gandhigram
Rly. Station, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 009
ST a4, i, T YT,

RSt SEHESIE - 3¢0 008

079-26581891/92, 26581911
Fax: 26580609
e-mail: ahmedabadro@abhyudayabank.net

Offices at:- Abhyudaya Bank Building, Abhyudaya Bank Marg, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai - 400 703

Y b fafee, srvgea o wHl, Yae g, a9l, e gare -

Yoo Qo3 bric

Navi Mumbai Zonal Office
[ERRERIR]

27658323, 27650124 Fax : 27891815
e-mail : dgmnz@abhyudayabank.net

Development Dept.
ferehre ferwm

27890649, 27890648
e-mail : development@abhyudayabank.net

Accounts, Inspection & Vigilance Dept.
<, e o GeFel forrT

1.S. Audit
Hifeelt Gl qumelt aveur form

27895121, 27893187, 27895120, 27896273, Fax : 27895123
e-mail : accounts@abhyudayabank.net/inspection@abhyudayabank.net/

vigilance@abhyudayabank.net 27880245, Fax: 27890279
e-mail :- isaudit@abhyudayabank.net

Abhyudaya Bank Staff College 3734 4 IR Tafaamed

e-mail : training@abhyudayabank.net

Planning & Marketing Dept.
ferm

ST 3 T

27889215, 27892452
e-mail : mkt@abhyudayabank.net

Depository Participation Services Dept.
i S forrT

Insurance Dept.

27890625, 27802218

e-mail : dp@abhyudayabank.net Fax : 27890626
27897242, 27890601

e-mail : insurance@abhuyudayabank.net

Human Resource Management (HRM)

Dept. e SAaIT

27895090, 27880246 Fax :27896268
e-mail : personnel@abhyudayabank.net

Risk Management & MIS Dept.
i s feramr

I

27890663, 27890639, 27890647

e-mail : riskmgmt@abhyudayabank.net; mis@abhyudayabank.net

KYC/AML Cell 8T/ T0HTS Fel

27890664
e-mail : aml@abhyudayabank.net

Centralised Data Entry Cell

Hifed! Geher HE

27890667-68,
e-mail : cdec@abhyudayabank.net
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VYT FI-3T9. T fo1. (A-Re AIes I)

PROGRESS
Year Ending No. of Members | Paid up Capital (3) Reserves & Deposits (3)
Provisions (3)
1965 699 95 1 169
1970 1,618 325 45 2,352
1975 4,508 1,052 418 15,081
1980 17,115 6,133 8,906 1,47,023
1985 28,842 15,040 38,565 6,17,283
1990 50,186 44,316 1,80,907 22,42,926
1995 68,973 75,840 5,95,640 56,60,658
2000 88,556 1,37,226 20,09,109 1,08,75,465
2005 1,09,035 2,24,174 47,39,476 1,64,67,998
2006 1,12,523 2,62,792 48,81,594 1,83,58,652
2007 1,17,139 3,23,191 61,99,285 2,15,49,800
2008 1,20,577 4,04,613 62,96,516 2,62,55,047
2009 1,23,011 4,57,746 67,19,489 3,17,48,103
2010 1,29,584 5,61,610 76,24,078 4,17,06,176
2011 1,38,703 7,20,022 7,351,147 5,26,06,192
2012 1,46,056 7,96,463 79,23,965 6,51,88,491
2013 1,51,818 8,86,129 88,14,703 8,03,63,989
2014 1,61,378 10,14,453 1,36,89,069 9,33,08,968
2015 1,71,140 11,27,059 1,38,45,288 9,76,10,739
2016 1,82,021 11,40,926 1,45,75,198 10,40,26,105
2017 1,92,107 11,17,166 1,58,09,782 11,11,91,316
2018 2,01,534 13,08,621 1,11,70,371 10,69,07,758
2019 2,12,264 14,78,419 1,18,33,449 11,02,23,183
2020 2,22,571 16,16,290 1,21,86,993 10,83,80,754
2021 2,28,873 16,76,712 1,35,72,232 10,95,24,477
Statement showing particulars of Loans & Advances to
Directors & their Relatives
R In Lakh)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Number of Directors / | Amount of Loans | Amount of Loans Amount of Amount of | Overdues, If Remarks
their Relatives who outstanding at | sanctioned during | Recovery during Loans any out of
have borrowed from | the beginning of the period the period outstanding | column no. 5
the Bank the year i.e. 01.04.2020 to 01.04.2020 to as on
01.04.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
TaTeTes/ e | qufed Qoardig| qe[ agy | ¥ a9 | aeerat AW | oehaTeh! w
TG EUEIC] TR TFHH T
Directors (2) ¥ac® () 8.60 Nil Nil 8.60* Nil -
Relative of Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil -
BRISEIREISSR
Total 8.60 - - 8.60 - -

*Non funded facility ¥ 8.60 lakh., funded facility ¥ 1.00 Lakh
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
AT A GLANCE

R In thousand)

Working Loans & | Gross Income Net Profit (3) Dividend (%) No. of
Capital (3) Advanc-es (3) () Branches
272 2,24 16 8 6 1

28,29 16,32 2,12 33 6 2
1,75,01 1,08,71 1,717 2,51 9 5
16,96,62 10,36,58 1,88,91 15,56 12 9
70,09,56 33,64,57 6,75,03 48,26 12 19
257,67,39 146,70,60 26,03,15 1,70,64 12 27+4*
655,20,63 263,32,42 71,21,71 4,30,55 12 27+4*
1337,56,29 444,66,67 149,25,87 11,68,06 15 34+1*
2207,53,60 784,10,53 208,25,61 22,17,01 15 39+1*
2448,70,40 914,87,29 230,55,73 72,69,68 15 39+1*
2991,96,85 1283,95,09 254,45,04 18,74,85 15 S52+1*
3434,27,67 1616,10,07 332,22,93 40,81,20 15 53
4122,14,85 1856,38,68 446,45,13 92,36,50 15 75
5237,62,97 2564,72,82 435,67,55 29,90,40 15 87
6642,98,79 3452,66,22 605,33,83 77,96,45 15 96
7764,29,06 4377,52,77 732,11,60 80,16,87 15 105
9367,85,43 5108,88,55 977,87,88 91,21,77 15 105
111,82,39,16 5700,47,12 1052,53,13 98,05,48 15 111
116,00,04,80 5746,32,15 1207,16,01 33,68,00 - 111
124,03,49,10 5711,48,07 1089,98,04 2,36,47 - 111
132,30,42,54 5612,21,52 1150,44,32 3,55,08 - 111
122,93,63,67 5448,41,98 1638,02,17 9,16,20 - 111
127,22,65,24 5798,25,20 1155,22,82 21,58,60 5 111
126,00,07,92 6654,37,90 1089,59,01 16,22,45 - 111
131,55,59,16 6711,24,15 1109,70,68 3,54,66 - 111

*Extension Counter

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS WRITTEN OFF

The Statutory Auditors appointed u/s 70 of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002
have certified as non-recoverable S0 loan & cash credit accounts amounting to ¥ 24,69,75,051.03
and Interest Receivable of ¥ 94,18,273.45 plus unaccounted interest & other charges thereon as
per prudential write off policy adopted by the Bank. Necessary accounting entries have been
passed against Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve and Overdue Interest Reserve before finalizing the
accounts for the year ending 31.03.2021.

e 7 Hola Fei= e

TEUSHIT FEhRl hIFE R 0 0 ]} HEIT el 9o e F1gTh shotedl Ui SEierh gt el fefad
UNUIER 3Ta WA Y o ol 3T shise @I A0 WA T¥,8%,04,04 8.0 3 37y @A A,
a7 Sreiel TSt SO STFHfTR GUEr 40 W TR %, 2 ¢,03. %Y A1 aYS 7 3% IR0 THAT =T
IO ST STTed. T SIS okl feNla JEehld SMavae AIa 38/ 0 3/ 0 R ¢ I fe¥aus sfavar sritets et
TG G et ThAT JfSd d TR sl (e d TS THAT 9fch STST (i Sl Suad STl 3led.
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3G FI-3ATT. T for. (ARY-Re NSYes 96)

SEICIEIRCED])
ST TR T Fll d&el Sl STHeAE el SRR A1 hvarerel Mazddh JUeArded (TR, ared
WA, Faeu i@, NREGA Siid #1e, STHR T&idh THeal [al, NPR #1 3.) dhd wHasfauar fa=dt
3R, T YT §-Hel Ul o RIS FHHich dGohd Hesquare famr 3.
T gIEGHT foredt oA A Y, REre dohean FEmifaR GIiaRieSH STIeT ek el (1 Jav HEH) St
I & B0 AT TR, I TSt S STev e Teehrd i

3T forzamy
Sk
HITHIT GTeAh

Request to Shareholders

Kindly intimate the change in your address alongwith documentary proof i.e. Passport, Driving
License, Voter ID, NREGA Job Card, Proof of possession of Aadhaar, NPR Card etc. Kindly also
intimate your mobile number and E-mail ID.

As per Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, it is mandatory to all account holders to comply with
KYC (Know Your Customer) norms. All shareholders are requested to co-operate for the same.

Yours faithfully
Sd/-

Managing Director

ifipns siia

ST 6%, STIEN B e e
SIEN &% X 5 5 | UhaCI 3TToT 3T T9ef oz
£ A 3 “arvgey” FEHS, FAd I,
STEPIIE FEsTel, SEGIFRIRCR]
AGAEA T e U quisig,
FHE A, g TRl & HIAIed
LERICN] SIEY $%, SIEN 9,
e 3Ry SyRTett SITEY %% X 51 Y |
39 Tilep, & A 3 “3vgey” |
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Administration

Premnath S. Salian
Managing Director

General Managers
Lancelot R. Tauro Venkatesan Duraiswamy

(Credit & Forex Dept.) (Operation & Compliance)

Deputy General Managers
Anthony P. Noronha Pradeep V. Kamat Mangesh S. Rane

(Central Law Dept.) (Western Zone & (Legal & Recovery Dept.)
Reg. Off. Ahmedabad)

Devendra K. Mewada Sureshkumar S. Shetty Virsen N. Gurav
(Legal & Recovery Dept.) (Central Zone) (Pune Zone & Reg. Off. Udupi)
Gangadhar S. Narkar Ashok N. Kunder Sunil S. Shetty
(Navi Mumbai Zone) (Treasury Dept.) (Information Tech. Dept.)

Asst. General Managers

V. Sampath Rajesh B. Paralkar Suhas M. Naik
(Inspection Dept.) (Legal Dept.) (Credit Dept.)
Sushil J. Bhole Kiran M. Rane Adhikrao S. Kumbhar
(Accounts Dept.) (Risk Mgmt. & MIS Dept.) (IS Audit & Vigilance Dept.)
Sanjay V. Wani Rajesh C. Bharucha Shitalchandra J. Khot
(KYC/AML & UCIC Dept.) (Clearing Dept.) (Treasury Dept.)
Madhusudan J. Rajpurkar Pushpal S. Vijayakar
(Planning & Marketing Dept.) (Legal Dept.)
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?%wﬁ%& MEMEBEE@ Iefte b2 bk 2ahele Rl lisk] 1Bkl b | i IplIe bk, (3) on
i%% lbkie zs_amm I3 Eﬁw sip
%gmﬁgﬂ_@wﬂ EE&WEE& bolt Bbhi Iratp p kiwblf Ll gmwﬁm Lelkblb 12 Db
BRIR bb i RID: bbb [tlbok |bbiah lealo] EEE EEE@ Lelp2k: IRIED (e) o
lote lebehioe
1PIkRWIR Lkatbh LItk 1bkie loxd bhifible
Bl 1bkie lok Leloblble IpREIR lkalkard Ll
L |pbllobll: IbRle liolEr LDIS %lot *Erltlod
Lelbsile JolbRLEE “lop b2 llkolie 1 Lok
lbkle 1pISthbih Ll ‘lablebo 1kb| lblk
“lolalie Blishie 2 BI2t bIFELI® Ibhte Eililed
@hlbokle Dlikb] ‘el %EEEEE@
Lelpte Lokl Lelhbbl lhalvol 121k | @Shi2h ‘leht 2RIl Ll ‘e lRlkblihe 2lie lblkblie
bBR bob oIz bIDR tln2lr hig lkinlbole 121210 E?E%%EE bitb| lpblhe (amx)(q) &
@hlbokle DLikb]
R L AL R e
FBIR kel b Bl | izl big b le2ls 22 EEEEEE@E bukd lapine | (11A) (q) ¢
b L LB Sk
EEEEE s loete bk 1Topbl ph lojlie WhIA i 1Bkl
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
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ABHYUDAYA BRNK

ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD.

57(h
Annual General Meeting

Saturday, 5° December 2020

Bank’s 57" Annual General Meeting held on 5" December, 2020 through electronic mode
in wake of Covid - 19 Pandemic. Seen in the photo Members of the Board on the dias.

On the occasion of reshifting of Fort branch & Centralized Clearing Department to new
premises at Fort, Mumbai on 15 February, 2021, the inauguration of the branch was done
by the Bank’s Chairman Emeritus Shri Sitaram C. Ghandat in presence of Chairman Shri
Sandeep S. Ghandat, Vice Chairwoman Smt. Jessie D’ Silva, Managing Director Shri
Premnath S. Salian, Director Shri Nityanand M. Prabhu & Staff members.
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ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Lightening of lamp by the Bank’s Chairman Emeritus Shri. Sitaram C. Ghandat in presence
of Chairman Shri Sandeep S. Ghandat, Managing Director - Shri Premnath S. Salian, Director
Shri Nityanand M. Prabhu & Staff members at renovated Bhiwandi Branch premises.

FOLLOW TRAFFIC RJLES
#ROAD SA

Bank’s Chairman - Shri Sandeep S. Ghandat, Managing Director - Shri Premnath S. Salian,
along with Shri. Virendra Mishra, IPS Additional Commissioner of Police (Armed Police) on
the occasion of Rain Coat distribution event held on 9t July, 2021.
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Bank Trusted by Millions of Depositors, Shareholders and Customers.
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Book Post
If undelivered please return to

Abhyudaya Co-operative Bank Ltd.
36/2512, Abhyudaya Nagar,

G.D. Ambekar Marg, Mumbai- 400 033.
Email: secretarial@abhyudayabank.net
www.abhyudayabank.co.in

Tel.Nos.: 022 - 2418 0961 - 64. Y,




